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OVERSIGHT HEARING ON THE IMPACT AID
PROGRAM

THURSDAY, APRIL 6, 1979

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES,
SUBCOMMITTEE ON ELEMENTARY, SECONDARY,

AND VOCATIONAL EDUCATION,
COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION AND LABOR,

Washington, D.C.
The subcommittee met, pursuant to notice, in room 2175, Ray-

burn House Office Building, Hon. Carl D. Perkins (chairman of the
subcommittee), presiding.

Members present: Representatives Perkins, Kildee, Williams,
Kogovsek, Goodling, Buchanan, and Erdahl.

Chairman PERKINS. The Subcommittee on Elementary, Secon-
dary, and Vocational Education 's conducting an oversight hearing
today on the impact aid legislation, P.L. 81-874 and P.L. 81-815.

The impact aid program provides general financial assistance to
school districts in areas affected by Federal activities. The fiscal
year 1979 vpropriation for the program was $786 million.

After conducting several oversight hearings on these programs in
the 95th Congress, several amendments to the legislation were
adopted on P.L. 95-561, the Education Amendments of 1978.

One important change included in these amendments deals with
low-rent public housing children. Payments for these children will
no longer have to be used for compensatory education, and will
instead go into the district's general revenues like other impact aid.
In addition, the public housing children will be treated the same as
other impact aid children for purposes of funding. This could mean
a doubling of low-rent housing money for some urban areas.

The new amendments also restructured the tier system which
governs funding priorities when appropriations are insufficient to
fully pay all entitlements. Effective in fiscal year 1980, the manda-
tory funding level in the second tier will be lowered, in order to give
the Congress more flexibility to target the remainder of funds in
accordance with appropriations acts.

For fiscal year 1980, the President is recommending eliminating
payments for all Category B children; that is, children who either
live on or have a parent who works on Federal property. This
proposal would result in a reduction of about $291 million in the

(1)
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total expenditures for impad aid bringing the cost of the program
down to $495 million. However, this propood is in violation of the
cu.rent law which mandatea.that a specific percentage of B chil-
drenlintitlementa must be paid in both the first and second tiers
of funding.

Congressman Fazio is here from the Fourth District of California.
Let me say to you, Congressman, we are delighted to have you here.
We appreciate your appearance. I have had the privilege to observe
you m your short tenure in the Congress. I think you have im-
pressed everybody with your ability to stand up for educational
programs in the country, and you are one of the leaders of the
educational field. We are proud that you are here, and you can do a
lot in helping us make sure that the educational programs are not
cut to pieces. . .

STATEMENT OF HON. ViC FAZIO, A REPRESENTATIVE IN CON-
GRESS FROM THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Mr. FAZIO. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PERKINS. Thank you very much, and proceed in your

own way.
Mr. FAZIO. Let me thank you very much for giving me a few

moments before the committee today. I appreciate the time, and
believe me, I wouldn't be taking it if it weren't a very crucial issue
for my district.

I do have a brief statement that I would like to read because I
think I would like to underscore how this issue affects one congres-
sional district that is, of course, heavily impacted by military
installations.

ne reason I asked to appear today is obviously to support the
continuance of Category B impact aid funds, and to express my
concern about the President's proposal to eliminate these funds
across the .country. As you know, the Administration's proposal
would affect more than 4,000 school districts and the 23 million
children throughout the country in those districts. I feel that the
Federal government is obligated to continue to compensate districts
for the loss of revenues associated with the presence of tax-exempt
Federal land holdings or Federal employers.

For California, the proposed elimination would affect virtually
the entire state. In terms of dollars, California would suffer a loss of
a minimum of $47 million. For the school districts in the five
counties I represent, we are talking about a loss of approximately
$3.5 million to $4 million.

Impact aid fund cuts would hit California schools especially hard.
Impact aid fund cuts would have to be made up in other states by
increases 'n the local property tax. However, with the passage of
Proposition 13 in California and Its lid on tax increases, these losses
could prove devastating to our California school systems. Now with
the structure of state support for the schools in California in great
flux, we cannot absorb still another reduction, let alone another
lengthy period of uncertainty as to where our dollars will come
from. Benicia Unified School District, which lies in my district, has.
written to iiie that "California schools have been clobbered this year
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and next year looks to be even worse. We are faced with increased
enrollment, rising cost of supplies, need for construction without
any apparent way of finding such."

It is when reading such letters from individual districts that the
problems such a loss would cause truly take on living dimensions.
Since there are sa,veral large military installations in my district,
including Travis Air Force Base, McClellan Air Force B. ase and
Mare Ibland, I have been contacted by some of the school districts
which would be affected. For example, Sacramento City Unified
School District states that "excessive inflation plus a $7 million
reduction in income during 1978-79 resulting from passage of Propo-
sition 13 has severely affected our financial resources.

i
Our average

income from P.L. 8'74 impact aid over the past three years s
approximately $558,693 Per year." The letter goes on to explain that
this loss could mean a loss of 27 teaching positions, including salary
and fringe benefits, or 42 classified Tositions, including salary and
fringe, benefits, or E. izeable portions of mandated costs such as
liability, fire and theft insurance costs.

Grant. Joint Union High School District is especially illustrative
of what these fund cuts can cost education. The District has in-
formed me that an elimination of P.L. 874 funds in the amount of*
approximately $800,000 could require that 57 teachers be laid off.
Translated another way, this loss of 57 teachers would be the
equivalert of closing a school of 1,500 to 1,700 students with the
attendant increase in class size.

Grant Joint Union is one of the lowest wealth districts in the
St...te of California. Unemployment reaches 29 percent in some
areas of the district. These cuts would, by dimini.thing the care the
schools can give their pupils, worsen socio-economic problems asso-
ciated with low wealth areas such as this one and lessen the chance
of these children to have improved lives as adults. The teachers
released as a result of the cuts would add to the unemployment
rolls.

Another point of consideration is tho affect cuts would have on
affirmative action programs and role models for minority children.
Military and other Federal employees are probably among the most
integrated of work forces. The children who attend the schools
around thQ military bases, for example, represent a wide
cross-cultural mix, and it is important to have a cross cultural
teaching Ltaff which can relate to these children. In California,
affirmative action programs instituted over the past decade have
brought many minority teachers into the school districts. In Califor .
nia, as in many other states, howevel, the last hired are the first to
be let go. The loss of teachers resulting from th, loss of impact aid
monies may in essence nullify years of efforts by ,chool districts to
form strong, crosscultural staffs.

Some argue that we do not need Category B funds as the federally
connected p trents of the school children pay local property taxes to
compensate for the loss of the taxes from the presence of the
Federal property. However, exclusive of FederP.! programs, 70
percent of school funding in California comes from state sources
and 30 percent from local property taxes. Of this 30 percent,
two-thirds is supported by business and industry and cmly one-third

(
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by the local homeowner. The contribution of the homeowners does
not come near to compensating for the loss of the commercial,
.agricultural, and industrial tax base devoted to large Federal
installations.

In closing, may I simply state that I firmly support the continu-
ance of Category B impact aid funds in order to avoi,l any disrup-
tion in educational services and to insure quality education for our
children. It *is very apparent from the examples provided me that
what we are talking about are cuts which hit at the heart of
educational. programs, cuts such as in teachers' salaries, heating
and utility services, instructional materials, and gasoline. We are
thus also talking about the quslity of our children's educa.ion and
thus the quality of our future. I am sure that in the course of
today's hearing many local districts will appear before you express-
ing w t Category B funding means to them, and I urge you to
listen carefully to their testimony, as I'm sure you will.

Chairman PERKINS. Thank you, Congressman Fazio. I ain going to
appear before the Appropriations Committee myself and follow the
same line that you have suggested. I would suggest that you get
ready to go when they let congressmen testify before Appropri-
ations, and that you also appear.

Mr. FAZIO. Mr. Chairman, I look forward to joining you there.
Chairman PERKINS. And many of our friends, because I think we

will be all right. But there is nothing like pushing hard.
Mr. FAZIO. Thank you very much, sir.
Chairinan PERKINS. Thank you for your appearance.
We will hear our next Witnesses as a panel this morning.
Mr. Gene Dunworth from the Chicago Public Schools, and then

we will hear Mr. Grant Pinney, Assistant Superintendent of
Ridgecrest, California. Is he here? Dr. William F. Duncan, is he
here? All right. And Dr. Wilmer Cody, is he here, the Superinten-
dent of Birmingham? Please come around. And Mr. Jack Matlock,
of the Sacramento Schools, and Mr. Joseph W. Rutherford, Assis-
tant to the Superintendent of Schools of Toledo, Ohio. Come around.

Let me suggest that you get some chairs at the end of the table.
Mr. David Perdue, Superintendent of Schools of Perry, Georgia, is
he here? All right. And Dr. David Fish of San Diego, is he here? All
right.

We will start out as- they are listed on the panel, with Gene
Dunwortli.

STATEMENTS OF GENE DUNWORTH, CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOOLS;
GRANT PINNEY, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, SIERRA SANDS
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, RIDGECREST, CALIF.; DR. WILLIAM
F. DUNCAN, SUPERINTENDENT, CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT,
HIGHLAND FALLS, N.Y.; DR. WILMER S. CODY, SUPERINTEND-
ENT, BIRMINGHAM ALA., PUBLIC SCHOOLS; JACK
MATLOCK, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, GRANT JOINT UNION
HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT, SACRAMENTO, CALIF.; JOSEPH RUTH-
ERFORD, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS, TOLEDO,
OHIO; DAVID PERDUE, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS, HOUS-
TON COUNTY SCHOOLS, PERRY. GA.; AND DR. DAVID FISH,
PRESIDENT, IMPACTED AREA SCHOOLS, SAN DIEGO, CALIF.; A
PANEL

I I
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STATEMENT OF.GENE DUNWORTH, CHICAGO PUBLIC SCHOQLS

Mr. DUKWORTH. Thank you, Mr. Mittman.
Chairmair ItaiuNS. Identify ydurself fop tile 'record and proceed.

And to coriseive time, if the Members wilT withhold questinns until
we get throu hearing from the entire panel, I think we will be

to hear fou all. ,

. The House goes ih sesdion this, morhing at 11 a.m. We have the
foreign, aid on the Floor, and naturally that is going to be

1 con trilvoiel.
Co in, ladies and gentlemen, and if you can't find a seat,

/ just slahd up anywhere. Come right on in. You can do smile good
service while you are here in Washington. You can educate C.,on-
gressman Carl. Perkins, and all these gentlemen on my right, as
well as your own members of Congress.

Let me thank you all for your ,appearance here this morning. I
am glad to welcome all of the impacted aid peoPle throughout the
country. I recall back several years ago in the fifties, we only had a
gentleman from Oklahoma City who came here. We didn't have the
organization that we have today, but with this organization we
ought to go places.

I think this will be a helpful 'hearing. This is an oversight..
hearing, as I have stated. I know that this group will want to testify
before the House Committee on Appropriations. There are sthne
excellent members on that committee. I would make sure that I put
in an appearance before them.

Go ahead now, Mr: Dunworth.
Mr. DUNWORTH. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman Perkins, and members of the Subcommittee on Ele-

mentary, Secondary, and Vocational Education, I am Gene
Dunworth, a Federal Administrator for the City of Chicago Public
School District, representing Dr. Joseph P. Hannon, our general
superintendent. He welcomes the opportunity to offer testimony on
the impact aid program as it affects the large, urban school district,
of which Chicago is representativb.

The impact aid program was designed to provide assistance to
local educational agencies for the costs of educating children in
areas where tax revenues are"affected by federally owned land. The
program includes children whose parents reside in tax-exempt,
federally subsidized housing projects, and children whose parents
live and or work on Federal property or military installations. The
rationale of the program is that since the tax-exempt status of
Federal property causes great fiscal difficulties in many school
districts, the Federal government accordingly should compensate
the school systems and enable therm to serve more fairly the
schoolchildren concerned. In particular, the tax-exempt status of
Federal low-rent housing impacts 1,300 urban school districts and
therefore affects Ow educatio 1 needs of approximately 725,000
children nationwide.

The school system I represen is the third largest !n the United
States. Its school population is' 490,000, with 620 facilities, 28,000
teachers, and 22,000 career service personnel. Its main sources of
revenue are piloperty taxes, state aid, and some Federal assistance,

45-306 0 - 79 - 2 If)
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with an annual budget of $1,222,000,000. Chicago's FY '79 impact
aid appropriation is

i
approximately.3 million. The proposed P.L.

95-561 legislation will ncrease impa aid to $8.5 million of general
aid.

If the funds foi low-rent hou sing are reduced, as proposed by the
Administration's budget recommendations, 6Chicago will receive
$5,000. Of the 44,400 impact aid children, the bulk 42,000 are 3111]
or low-rent housing children. This means that about nine percent of
the total Chicago Public School enrollment live in tax-exempt

4 property; the property tax-paying residents 'must bear the cost
over-burden of educating those B or low-rent housing children.

As Members of the Subcommittee may be aware, the Chicago
Board of Education is improving educational opportunities in its
schools through a voluntary program, "Access to Excellence." The
program 4ilans to create exceptional, attractive educational alterna-
tives for students, and represents a firm commitment to excellence
in education.

The commitment is to offer each student the very best education
possible, irrespective of the student's racial, ethnic, or socioeconomic
background.

The commitment is to ensure that each student is able to master
the basic requisites for learning and, more, to fully develop his or
her potential abilities. =

The commitment is to desegregate educational settings to the
maximum possible extent, and furthe0o maintain the present
racial and ethnic diversity, which is one*, the strengths of our
school system and our city. ,

We are meeting these commitments in part by implementing
"Access to Faccellence," one star in a constellation of recent educa-
tional and management initiatives of the Chicago Board of
Education.

In its first five months, "Access to Excellence" has made great
progress. Because of this program, thousands of children have found
new enthusiasm and challenge in school. We are creating a school
system that is truly unified and open to its students. Children are
no longer limited to the options of a single school. 'stead, they may
select from the diverse offerings of the third largest school system
in the nation. Students and their parents are now able to draw from
the vast resources of the Chicago Public Schools, the educational
program that best meets their particular neede, interests, and
aspirations.

"Access to Excellence" is a five-year plan, in which major strides
have been made during the first five months. In this brief time, we
have demonstrated that we are moving in the right direction, that
we are building a top-rate education pragram, that we are laying a
solid foundation for equal education opportunities foir all students.
Whether we reach our goals or not depends, in large measure, upon
the support, assistance, and cooperation of others. We look forward
to a partnership for excellence with the Federal government. But
we need the dollars to move forward.

A big slash in impact aid funding will obviously aggra,Pate our
fiscal difficulties. In fact, many "Access to Excellence" programs are
targeted at the schoolchildren who reside in low-rent housing units

I
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bilingual education, basic skills, enriched studies, preschool, and
career development centers. It is indeed ironic that the Administra- ;
tion's proposed cut of B payments will ultimately render great
him to those children it purports to aid. %

The Administration, and Congress, are rightly concerned with
maintaining an austere budget; owever, the 16w-rent housing sec-
tion of impact aid is not the appropriate place to do it. Major
criticisms of the programthat the Nada were not well-targeted and
school districts received monies for Federal property in another
statehave been met by the 1974 and 1978 Education Amendments.
These changes in the law began to channel funds where they were
needed most: in school districts with great amounts cif low-rent
housing 'compensation. Furthermore, B funding pays only for those
children who are being educated,, demands little administrative cost
from the Federal government or local educational agencies, and is.
Tar fess expensive than another alternative, an in-lieu-of:tax'
program:

May I, as General Superintendent, respectfully urge the Members
of this honorable subcommittee to continue advocating the impact
aid program. I pledge as a large city General Superintendent to .

continue an all-out effort to provide you and your congressional
colleagues with total support of this legit3lation and implementa-
tions that will serve the urban schoolchildren and their needs.

Mr. Chairman, when you do go before the Appropriations Corn-
;

mittee, I can assure you that the Illinois delegation, your colleagues,
will be present, Thank you Mr. Chairman and members of the
Committee.

Chairman PERKINS. Thank you very much, Mr. Dunworth.
You go ahead, Mr. Pinney.
Mr. PINNEY. The Honorable William Thomas, Congressman from

my district, will be here in a few moments. May I have my
testimony delayed until he arrives?

Mr. KILDEE. Yes.
Dr. Duncan now, please.
[The prepared statement of Dr. Duncan follows:J 0
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AREFARED STAktIENT OF DR. WTLLIAM F. DUNCAN, SUPERINTEND/iNT, CENTIaL
SCIWOL DISTRICT, HWIILAND 'PAU.% N.Y.

TIIE IMPACT

A glance at the map on the facing page illustrates the tremendous impact
the United States Military Academy at West Po hit has on the Highland Falls-
Fcrt Montgomery Central School District, The shaded portion of the map rep-
resents the 1700 acres of taxable land left on the tax roll out of the 24,000 acres
which once was the total laud area of the district.

The loss of this land has seriously eroded the school district's tax base. The
itandard measure of a district's financial ability to support lucation is the
amount of true property value behind each student. Throughom 'ew York State
the average true value per student is $50,000. In Highland Falls, it is $32,507.
This figure is also the lowest true value per student of the .10 school districts
in the Mid-Hudson area. Both the Department of HEW aud the New York State
Education Department have designated Highland Falls as a "financially less
than able district",

FUNDING AT 65 PEPCEN OF TIER II

1 At this' appropriation level, Highland Falls will experience a reduction of
$85,000 in "A" student payments, and $25,000 in "B" student payments, for a
total loss in income of $110,000. as compared to this year. To raise that $110,000
through local taxes would require a tax rate increase of about $2 per $1000 of
assessed value. A person owning a $30,000 home would thus have $00 added to
his tax bill in one ft 11 swoop without any consideration of inflationary in-
creases in the school hud't o increased expenditures for mandatory programs.
such as education of thc handicapped. Last year our school budget was defeated
twice by the voters. Each time a ,smaller tax increase than the above was pro-
posed. Only when the school budvt was reduced to the point that the tax rate
increase was lust pennies per $10110 of assessed value, school was about to open,
and voters were facing serious losses in services did the budget gain approval.

NO APPROPRIATION FOR "B" STUDENTS

If no funds at ell re appropriated for "B" students, Highland Palls would
lose another. $100.000 in laconic. The local taxpayers would then have to raise a

2
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total of $210,000 in loCal taxes, which would require an increase of $4 per $1000
of assessed value in the tax rate.

The owner of tlie $30.000 home would face a Staggering increase of $120 in
his tax bill Just to maintain the status quo. No school budget could be presented
that woald have a chance of passage.

T1; put the Highland Falls situation in perspective, a neighboring district with
average wealth pbr pupil would only have to increase its tax rate by $1 per

'thousand in erder to raise the $210.000, thus costing the owner of the $30,000
home only $30 more on his tax bill. In another district of comparable else which
has an electric generating plant instead of a federal installation, a tax rate in-
crease of only NV per $1000 would raise the $210,000.

Clearly nothing is going to change with respect to the burden placed on our
school system by the federal government. Highland Falls is not a school dis-
trict that does not need these funds. Indeed, we are completely dependent on im-
pact aid which provides us with 21.84% of our total current expenses. Any serious
reduction in our income would place us in an untenable position.

At the same time we have effected many economics in recent years. We have
raised class sizes and we no longer teach driver education, home economics or
.T.a tin. We have eliminated a 12th year Social Studies requirement, all teacher
aide positions and a Guidance Counselor. We have, nt, more so called "frills".

The most compelling reason f-.r these reductions in services has been the con-
tinued reduction of "B" fund.. It is most interesting to note that ve now receive
less actual dollars for "B" students than we Wel 10 years ago.

Our lack of any alternativea together with our total dependence on impact aid
makes It a matter of survival in Highland Falls for appropriations to be made
through the entirety of Tier TI.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the Committee for permitting
me, to preSent this information. I trust that it will be helpful in your
deliberations.

STATEMENT OF DR. WILLIAM F. DUNCAN, SUPERINTENDENT,
CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT, HIGHLAND FALLS, N.Y.

Mr. DUNCAN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, members of the commit-
tee. My name is William Duncan. I am the Superintendent of the
Highland Falls School System, which is right next to the United
States Military Academy at West Point: We have .about 6,800
residents of the community, 1,360 school children, of which 240 are
A students and 460 are B students. So we are 50 percent impacted
with Federal students.

I would like to take a moment to show the members of the
committee a map which I think speaks more eloquently of the
Federal impact on Highland Falls than anything I could say.

This was the Highland Falls School District in the late 1930's.
This is the Hudson River here in blue. The black outlines are the
boundaries of the community. Just about World War II the Pali-
sades Interstate Park Commission and Harvard University came
along and they removed the green shaded areas from the tax rolls.

Harvard University maintains a nature study area there. Of
course, that is not taxable.

During World War II the United States Military Academy came
along, and they removed the -brown shaded area from the tax roll.
What we have left is this small area here which is in the clear. That
has left us with a total of 1,700 acres of our tax base out of the
24,000 that we started with.
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We are, in terms of true value per student, the poorest district in
the 50 school systems in the mid-Hudson area. The state average
evaluation per student is $59,000. The value in Highland Falls is
$32,500. At the same time, our tax rate on true value is slightly
above the median of the area. The median of the area is $18.06. OLir
true tax rate is $18.49.

It is interesting, I think, to notice first of all, -that we are now
receiving less money for a B student than we did ten years ago. This
year we are going to be paid $247 per B student; in 1969 we received
$253. This, of course, has led to a direct shrinking of our income and
a reduction of many of our school programs. We have eliminated
many of the things that are called frills: sometimes driver educa-
tion, home econornica, a twelfth-year requirement social studies. We
have increased class sizes drastically.

If we receive no B student funds, Highland Falls will lose $125,000
income. For the owner of a $30,000 house, this means his tax rate is
going to go up $2.50, so he is going to pay another $75 in taxes as a
direct result of this honest tax bill before we do anything to take
care of the other inflationary costs, and strike our budget.

Last year our budget was defeated twice by the voters with a
much smaller tax increase than that.

The other point that I am most concerned about in addition to the
B's is that funding at the 65 percent level of tier 2 would also ref:14h
ip -a reduction of A student funds. We would lose another $80,019
which would put us up to a total loss of over $200,000, requirifig
tax increase of $4 per $1,000. The owner of that $30,000 home would
then pay over $120 more on his tax bill just to maintain our status
quo. There is no way we are going to be able' to support such local
tax increases in Highland Falls.

I thank the committee very much for taking this test; mony.
Chairman PERKINS. You started out with 24,000 acres, and wound

up with 1,700? And that is in your school district today?
Dr. DUNCAN. That is correct.
Chairman PERKINS. That really shows the need.
We have a battle on our hands, and I think everybody realizes it,

because only yesterday the House Committee by only one vote
rejected a° motion to delete all B funding. I am talking about the
House Budget Committee. Of course, that is just a target that we
are shooting for. It is the vote in September that counts. But
testimony like you gave before this committee, ought to help.

I would suggest that you see your congressmanall of you, for
that matterand tell them about the necessity for this program.

Our next witness is Dr. Wilmer Cody of Birmingham.
Mr. CODY. Thank you, Mr. Perkins.
[The prepared statement of' Dr. Cody folloWsd

TESTIMONY OF DR. WILMER S. CODY, SUPERINTENDENT, BIRMINGHAM CITY
6cLIOOL8, BIRMINGHAM, ALA.

PUBLIC LAW 874
bitmduction

Thank you very much for allowing me to address the Committee on a matter
!hat is of great concern to me and to school hoards and superintendents through-
out the eounto.

1 4
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It is my understanding that the education budget proposed by President
Carter deletes any appropriation under Public Law 874 to school systems that
educate children who reside in public tax-exempt housing. I wish to speak in
opposition to the elimination of this appropriation and urge the members of
the Committee to use their influence and take such actitr. as is necessary to
include such an appropriation in next )ear's budget.

Impact aid was created to partially relieve the burden placed onlocal\property
taxpayers when "faderally connected" children are educated hi local public
schools.

The principle which was the basis for the creation of this program is a
simple one. The law recognizes that when a facility is built in an area by the
federal government, land on which it is built becomes non-taxable property,
as do the buildings and equipment which constitute the facility. It recognizes
further that when there is a resulting influx of people Vac) require schools for
their children, there is an impact of need which mat be met by the local educa-
tional agency. When the local educational agency is dependent upon property
tax revenues as the major source of its operation and maintenance requirements,
there is then a sharp difference between needs and availability of support. If
874 funds in lieu of taxes for low-income housing are cut from the federal budget,
then all the wisdom for the creation and maintenance of this program by
Congress will have been lost.

FACTS RELATING TO THE BIRMINGHAM CITY RCHOOLB

1. In Birmingham almost 7,000 or 15 percent of the 3tuueuts enrolled live in
low-rent housing projects that are exempt from local property tax. They attend
64 different elementary ant' high schools in the city that had to be paid for,
repaired and maintained, and provided with heat and electricity.

2. Of the 64 facilities, at least 16 were built or enlarged because of the devel-
opment of tax exempt public housing in particular neighborhoods.

3. The construction, maintenance and utilities for schools in Birmingham is
supported almost exclusively with local property tax revenue. Because of the
categorical nature of almost all Federal and State money, very little of those
funds are available for facility construction, operation and maintenance or for
other use at the discretion of local boards of education.

4. During the 1077-78 school year, Birmingham received $522,000 for chil-
dren who reside in tax exempt low-cost houshm This money was earmarked for

Title I type expenditures and we used it in that fashion to the benefit of the
children. It did not provide, however, for one of the major -purposes of local
property tax revenuethat is the construction, renovation, maintenance and
utilities of facilities for that 15 percent of our student population.

5. The dramatic and 'cry welcome expansion of Federal funds daring the
last 15 years has created a major burden on school systems for facilities with
little of the money available fl that purpose. State funds in Alabama have
been increasing 12-13 perceut per year in recent years bringing about added
classes for the handi !lipped and kindergarten children as well as other benefits.

Very little state money hi Alabama is a vailable for mintenance and utilities.
In Birmingham almost all such costs must be supported with local property tax
revenue.

6, In Birmingham. property tax revenue has been increasing annually at about
61/2, percent. The cost of electricity has increased at an average rate of 33 percent
per year for the last few years. The cost of heating has increased at the rote of
35 percent per year. Other costs related to the provision of school facilities are
also sky-rocketing at rates far in excess of the 61/2 percent growth in property

tax revenue.
The relationAip I ani pointing out between facilities, property tax revenue

and tax-exempt property also applies to many educational programs hi the
school system, but in overall balance, the pmbleni with facilities is the most cru-
cial and in terms of the general pattern of financing education, the relationship
between adequate facilities and property tax is the clearest.

I :3
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Summary
The problem of tax exemption has been long-standing. When places of em-

idoyment and residence are exempt. either the owners of private property must
pay a higher tax cost for the services needed by all or the services to all is
lower in quality. Neither alternative is fair to the people of the City.

I do not criticize or diminish the value of Federal categorical aide to school
systems. Its use hi Birmingham has been of great benefit. Federal, as well as
state earmarking of expenditures, however, coupled with the underfunding of
.fnll indirect costs plus the rapid escalation of those costs plus the relatively
slower increase ;n local property tax which is used to pay these costs has ere-
ated a very serious problem in Birmingham.

Briefly stated. Birmingham needs an unearmarked half-million dollar; in
Impact Aid funds in lieu of property taxes for low-rent housing more than it
needs additional funds for any other purpose.

Agah, I hope you will restore such an appropriation in the education budget
for next and future years.

STATEMENT or DR. WILMER S. CODY, SUPERINTENDENT, BIR-
MINGHAM, ALABAMA, PUBLIC SCHOOLS

I am Wilmer Cody, Superiptendent of Schools in Birmingham,
Alabama, and I appreciate the chance, Mr. Perkins, and members
of the committee, to share a few thoughts and ideas with you this
morning.

Let me briefly get to some basic facts about Birmingham, and I
am going to skip over the introductory comments that were in the
prepared statement which I think you have copies of right now.

Birmingham is a school system of 50,000 students, and 7,000 of
those 50,000 relide in tax-exempt low-income housing, or 15 percent
of the student body. Those 7,000 students attend 64 different ele-
mentary schools and high schools in the city that were built and are
being paid for and repaired and maintained, provided with heat and
electricity and custodial services.

Of the 64 facilities, at least 16 of them were either bought totally
or have additions that were enlarged because of the initial construc-
tion and development of tax-exempt public housing in particular
neighborhoods.

The construction, maintenance and utilities for schools in Bir-
mingham is supported almost exclusively by local property tax
revenue. Because of the categorical nature of almost all federal and
state money--

Chairman PERKINS. I am going to interrupt here for just a
moment, Dr. Cody. I see my colleague in the back of the room,
Congressman Thomas. Do you care to make a statement right now,
Congressman? If you do, you just go ahead, if the gentleman would
just stand aside there for a moment.

STATEMENT OF HON. WILLIAM M. THOMAS, A REPRESENTATIVE
IN CONGRESS FROM THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Mr. THOMAS. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PERKINS. I know of your interest in this program.
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Mr. THOMAS. As a freshman getting involved in some of the issues
that I have observed and have not had an opportunity to participate
in, the impact aid program is of great concern to me specifically
because of the district that I represent. But more importantly, and
more pleasantly, the short task that I have today would be to try to
introduce Mr. Grant Pinney to you, which would be difficult for me
to do, because I know that many of you know him and his vast
experience in the area of impact aid.

He lives -and is a constituent of mine -in a portion of the district
that is wholly dependent upon a naval weapons center installation.
We also have Edwards Air Force Base in our district, and these are
two classic examples of areas which would not be populated today
were it not for the military installations. I think these are the
classic examples of the kinds of school districts that we were
thinking of when we instituted the impact program.

I want you to listen to his testimony carefully. He has a quarter
of a century of first-hand knowledge of what the Federal govern-
ment has done in terms of impacting the area. And anything the.t
we can do to make sure that these students can maintain the level
of education that they deserve: given a governmental tax commu-
nity, I would certainly appreciate it.

Thank you very much for the opportunity.
Chairman PERKINS. Thank you, Congressman., for your appear-

ance. I am sure you will not only be helpful to your own district,
but you will be helpful to the entire country insofar as this program
and other educational programs are concerned. We are delighted
that you came here this morning.

You go ahead now, you can resume your testimony, Dr. Cody.
Dr. CODY. Mr. Chairman, I was making reference to construction,

maintenance and utilities of the facilities in the schools that are
directly related to the educational needs of what in effect is 15
percent of the student body in the school system of Birmingham.
Those facility needs are almost exclusively supported with local
property tax revenues.

Because of the categorical nature of almost all Federal funds and
almost all state funds in Alabama, very little of those funds are
available for constrtiction, maintenance, custodial care and utilities,
and so forth, or for any other of what we refer to as the indirect
costs of educational programs and operations.

During the 1977-78 school year, Birmingham received a little over
$500,000 for children who reside in tax-exempt, low-cost housing.
This money was earmarked for Title 1 type expenditures and we
used L in that fashion, we believe, to the benefit of the children of
Birmingham. It did not provide, however, for one of the major
purposes of local property tax revenues. These are funds that
presumably were in lieu of property tax revenue, that is, the
construction, renovation, maintenance and utilities of the facilities
for that 15 percent of our student population.

The dramatic, and I would maintain very welcome, expansion of
Federal funds during the last 15 years has created a major burden
or cost on local school systems for facilities with little of that money
available for that purpose. In addition, state funds in Alabama have
been increasing 12 to 15 percent a year in recent years, bringing

45-306 0 - 79 - 3 1 7
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about added classes for handicapped and for kindergarten children,
as well as other benefits.

All of these have been very desirable, but very little state money
in Alabama is available for maintenance, utilities, custodial care
and construction.

In Birmingham, almost all such Costs must be supported with
local ,property tax revenues. In Birmingham, property tax revenue
has been Increasing annually at about 6.5 percent per year. The cost
of electricity has increased at an average rate of 33 percent per year
for the last several years. The cost of heating has increased at the
rate of 35 percent per year. Other costs related to the provision of
school facilities are also skyrocketing at rates far in excess of the
6.5 percent growth in property tax revenue.

The relationship I am pointing to between facilities, property tax
rev3nues and tax-exempt property also applies to many educational
programs in the school system. But in overall balance, the problem
with facilities is the most crucial, and in terms of thq general
pattern of financing education, the relationship to inadequate facili-
ties of property tax-the problem of tax exemption has, been long
standing. When places of emploiment and residence are exempt,
either the owners of the private, property must pay a high tax cost
for the services needed by all, or the services to all are of lower
quality. Neither alternative is fair to the people of the city.

I do not criticize or diminish the value of Federal categorical aid
to school systems. Its use in Birmingham has been of great benefit
to the students. Federal as well as state earmarking of expendi-
tures, coupled with the underfunding of full indirect costs, plus the
rapid escalation of those costs, plus, the relatively slow increase in
local property, tax which is used to pay those costs, the combination
of those has created a very serious problem in Birmingham.

Briefly stated, what Birmingham needs is an unearmarked half
million dollars in impact aid funds in lieu of property taxes for low-
cost housing, more than it needs additional funds for any other
purpose.

Again, I hope the committee and its members, and the members
of Congress will continue their efforts to restore such an appropri-
ation in the education budget for next year.

Thank you.
Chairman PERKINS. Thank you very much, Dr. Cody.
Go ahead, Mr. Pinney.

STATEMENT OF GRANT PINNEY, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT,
SIERRA SANDS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, RIDGECREST, CALIF.

Mr. PINNEY. I am Grant Pinney, Assistant Superintendent, Busi-
ness, of the Sierra Sands Unified School District in California. I
certainly appreciate this opportunity to present testimony to this
distinguished group of people. For 24 years I have been in the China
Lake/Ridgecrest, California area. I mention this because most of
you will remember the China Lake School District who will not
recognize the name of Sierra Sands Unified School District.

8



15

The Sierra Sands Unified School District has as its primary
employer the Naval Weapous Center at China Lake and has 70
percent impaction of A and B children under P.L. 874. As you can
see, P.L. 874 money is our lifeblood. Simi.- we have no other
industry, the taxable assessed value of the school district is-primar-
ily the homes in the area. The second largest employer is the school
district itself, third is Lau community hospital and fourth is a
federally owned Post Offic r. serving the 2,500 square miles of the
desert area. Little assessed value is available from these employers.

The reason I fee' so strongly for B category funding of P.L. 874 is
that we do not have a property tax hase which can support the
education of the large number of impact children. Approximately
4,000 of our 5,600 students are impact aid children, but only 12.2
percent of our income is received from P.L. 874 funds. If the
Category B mone!. is cut out this year, our school district would
succumb to the lack of Federal support of a Federal problem. It is
extremely unfair for 30 percent of the population to have the
responsibility of educating 100 percent of the children.

The place of employment historically has contributed 50 percent
of the local property tax support of schools. As you can see, the
problem in our 'district is that we have practically no employers in
this area to pay the 50 percent of the tax money received, so the
entire burden goes to the homeowners and the few small employers.

Our state, as you know, has passed Proposition 13 and drastic cuts
have been made already. More cuts will be made when the state
reserve runs out. Proposition 13 calls for a one percent taxation on
the real value of taxable property in the scholl district. The one
percent must be shared by county, city and school district entities.
This, you will admit, is a meager tax ,to provide services and
education in the community.

It is amazing to note, however, that if we could apply this meager
one percent tax to Federal property within our school district that

ithe ncome to the school district in this area would be $20 million a
year. This amount of. money is nearly double our present total
expenditure per year. In my opinion, and I think the facts bear it
out, in heavily impacted districts such as ours the goverment is
simply neglecting its responsibility to educate the children of the
military and civilian families who are wards of the government.

Since 1963 this impact aid money hao been cut back in our school
district in several ways: less money has been appropriated each
year; the China Lake Naval Weapons Center has forced residents to
move off base; consequently 1,500 children have been converted
from A category to B Category, resulting in loss of Super A funding
and an 82.72 percent loss of the local contribution rate. We pres-
ently have the same number of impact children that we had five
years ago but receive only about 17.28 percent of the LCR for 3,000
of these children because they are now civilian E children.

In the State of California and in many other states, B Category
children are treated the same in the consideration of state funds
per pupil. Whether military or civilian makes no difference since
the sales tax or license fees are not a part of the school revenue. I
am completely unable to understand why a difference is considered
when funding the B Category children. I might ask, are the children

1 9
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of a research scientist not as important as the children of a Naval
officer?

In the situation at China Lake, the military play only a support
role to the hundreds of civilian scientists. The children of military
number 450 and the children of the civilians 'limber 3,550. A
unique role is played here in the research and development of
milithry weapons.

Regardless of the reasons for the large amount of reduction in
P.L. 874 money, it remains tliat the Sierra Sands Unified School
District is the financial victim of the action.

My recommendations for funding levels for fiszal 1979-80 as we
face the Congress this yew, and face a possibility of cuts to Cate-
gory B children that spells disaster to the China Lake Naval
Weapons Center area are:

1. To prevent disaster in many impacted districts, give top priority
to funding the hold harmless at 90 percent of last year;

2. Treat civilian and military B children the same where the
burden is as great as in our school district;

3. Give high priority to full funding of entitlement of districts
with 50 percent or more impact stUdents;

4. I feel that if the committee believes that districts with a 20
percent A student population should have more money, then it
follows that a district with a 50 percent total impaction should have
additional money and the appropriation action should so state.

Our primary concern today, however, is still let's fund the B
Category children. Thank you, gentlemen, for the opportunity of
appearing before this distinguished group.

Chairman PERKINS Thank you very much. Let me say that you
gave some good testimony, and we appreciate your appearance.

I notice that Congressman Buchanan is now here. Your
hometown school superintendent from Birmingham just gave acme
excellent testimony, and I thought you may want to make an
observation at this time. Go ahead, and then we will call on the
next witness.

Mr. BUCHANAN. Thank you so much, Mr. Chairman. We are
deeply proud of Dr. Cody's leadership, not only in our city where he
.has been a force for good, but in education generally. I want to
express my regrets to him and to you, Mr. Chairman, that. a conflict
of responsibilities made it impossible for me to arrive in time to
hear his testimony. Across the hall the Postsecondary Subcommit-
tee, on which I serve as ranking minority member, is conducting a
rather important hearing. As I am sure the Chairman already
knows, the Administration has just undergone a sudden and won-
derful conversion and has retreated from a position which would
have severely cost 700,000 or 800,000 ihdependent students in the
coming school year.

We were involved in that matter which is the reason for my
delay. But I want to express our great pride in Dr. Cody, and thank
him, not only for his presence here today, but for his continuing
leadership. Thank you.

Chairman PERKINS. All right, thank you, Mr. Buchanan.
We will next hear from Mr. Jack Matlock of Sacramento. Go

ahead, Mr. Matlock.
[The prepared statement of Mr. Matlock follows:]

2 0
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TESTIMONY OF JACK MATLOCK, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, GRANT JOINT UNION

HIM SCHOOL DISTRICT, SACRAMENTO, CALM

I aLti Jack Matlock. I am Assistant Superintendent of the Grant High Sc1"ol
District, Sacramento, California which serves the McClellan Air Force Base and
other federal facilities.

Mr. Chairman, may I take a moment to underscore the importance of Impact
Aid to the Grant Distriet. I shouhl like you to know that two of our Board
Members are so concerned over this loss of funds that they have taken personal
leave from their own jobs to be here today. Our President, Mrs. josie Wash-
ington and Board Member Jesus Genera both have you.!g children who need
their attention at home, yet they are here trying to restore funding. We thank
them for their interest in education and InnT you will Join in their labors.

Attached to our comments Mr. Chairman are letters from several of our
neighboring districts and we ask that they be considered a part of the Committee
Report

W. should like to make general comments on the need for Impact Aid and
then some specific comments as to the loss of Impact Aid funds on the Grant
District.

The Sacramento area is one of the most heavily impacted areas in the state.
Federal facilities include McClellan Air Foree Base. Mather Air Force Base,
Army Signal Dej ot, Coast Guard facilities and a multitude of federal buildings
lo name but a w. Travis Air Force Base is also 95 miles west of Sacramento.

Federal employees do have children and as school administraitrs we thank
them for that! However, it seems PL 874 funds are once again in danger of
extinction. This time the "Ws" and "hold harmless"next time, the "A's". There
are those in the Office of Management and Budget who continually claim that
Inn:act Aid funds are no longer necessarythat parer.:: of "B' students are tax
'laying members of the communities in which they live thereby relieving the
federal government of any financial responsibility. This it; only partly true And
I would like to illustrate how this argument breaks down when We examine the
basic facts.

First a little background on the tax structure in California as it applies to
school financial support using a very simplistic example.

Of every one hun,Ared dollars ($100) of fundingexclusive of federal pro-
grams approxlmattly seventy dollars ($70) comes from state sources and thirty
dollars ($30) conies from local property taxes. It is this latter $30 that the
Office of Management and Budget claims is supported by the federally connected
parent through the purchase or rental of real property. Not so Mr, Chairman!
The $30 is supported two-thirds by business and industry and only one-thint.by
the local homeowne. Business and industry property taxes, not homeowner
taxes, must bear the lions share of local effort. Where is the federal facility ia
this picture? It is surely a business or industry comparable to General.Motprs
or rtrA except in one important respectit pays no property tax for the support
of selmols.

To illustrateI visited Congressman Matsui's office in the federal building fn
downtown Sacramento just two weeks ago. Next door. within 200 yards, was
the IBM building. Both were approximately 8 stories, about the same size and
probably employed about the same number of parents having the smne number
of students..When the IBM employees left work to go home they contrilnited
property taxes for the support of their children and so did their IBM employer!
When the federal employee went home, he too contributed property taxesbut
what about his employer? Nothing in direct support of student educationthus
we tmli to Impact Aid to get the federal government to pick "up its share. The
illustration, Mr. Clmirman is so simple. yet I am nt a 1055 to understand why
the OMB and the President cannot get the picture. Maybe it's too simple for
Washington. D.C., hut it is certainly self evident for school people who are
charged with the responsibility ,for tlw education of federally connected
students!!

So mileh for the case for Impart Aid in general. May I take a few minutes to
speak direet iv to the impact on the Grant High School District.

Gencrol District In formation
The Grata District enrolls nearly 12.000 students in grades 7-12. These stu-

dents are housed in ilve senior high schools. eight Junior high senools. a_continn-
ation 111dm school, two alternative schools. an Opportunity Schocl. and ii special
education center. This district is represented by Honorable hob Matsui, 3rd
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District Honwable V:c Fazio, 4th District ; and a portion by Honorable Harold
(Bizz) Johnson, 1st District.

The latest ethnic survey indicates a student population of Asian-3 percent,
American Indian-2 percent, Mexican-American-12 percent, Black-18 percent,
and White-67 percent. About 2,700 students (31 percent) are from homes re-
ceiving puhlie assistanceahout 20 percent of the .students have a parent em-
ployed hy the Federal Government.

The Grant District employs approximately 750 certificated staff members and
about 37) non-teaching employees and has a budget of approximately $26,000,000
of which $Rg),000 conies from Impact id.

GeneraphRbelly, the Grant Distriet is located in the fertile Sacramento Valley,
90 miles northeast of San Francisco 9.and 100 miles west of' Lake Tahoe. The
District encompasses the northern portion of the City nf Sacramento and unin-
corporated areas to its north, covering approximately 100 square miles. Within
the District are lecatei five suburban and rural conmunities.

Economically, the Grant District is dependent on several main employers.
Since Zacramento is the State Capital, many State and Federal offices are lo-
cated here. McClellan Air Force Base, with both civilian staff and military per-
sonnel, is located in the Diuttict. The Sacramento Signal Depot (US. Army)
and Mather Air Eorce Base are a few miles distant. In addition, branches of
Aerojet-General Commation and Douglas Aircraft are located in or near the
Ciiy of Sacramento. This area is a well-known agriculture center and is espe-
chilly known a.. a large producer of rice.

ru analyzing the socio-^conomic description of the Grant District, please
bear in mind that w have unemployment rates as high as *percent. The Dis-
trict has a high migratory factor which means that people are moving into and
out of the area rapidly.

The District maintains special pr-ograms for educable mentally retarded, the
trainablq mentally retarded, mentally gifted minors, and educationally handi-
capped minors. Special provision is also made for children with varied physical
health including the blind, partially sighted, hard of hearing and those with
special physical problems.

The Grant Special Education Center has accommodated a number of feder-
ally connected students since the opening of this school.

During the school year 1977-.78, 20 percent of the students at the school Cen-
ter .ere federally connected students and in the present school year 1978-79,
17 percent. In other areas of special needs such as blind or deaf or -physically
handicapped student, it is particularly important to the federally connected
fivnily to seek out school districts that provide outstanding programs.

The Grant Special Education Center has a national reputation of provrding
exceptional services for handicapped students. The program has been used as a
model for foreign countries as well.

There are those who say that these special students are alre"ly funded under
various categorical programs. However, we hasten to pqint out the matching
fund requirements of these programs as well as the fact that the Grant District
spends nearly twice what it receives in categorical aid for these students. This
is another area where Impact Aid is used to benefit the federally connected
st udent.

This year, when Proposition 13 and similar tax rethiction measures are popu-
lar, it seems that Impact Aid is once again easy prey for those who do not
understand the program. Please consider the consequences to the Grant District :

1. The Grant bistrict receives approximately $800,000 or roughly 3 percent of
its total 1078-70 budget from Public Law 874 funding. Yet, we have approxi-
mately 2,500 "8" category students whose parents are federally connected and
these students represent nearly 21 percent of our enrollment. Simply stated-
3 percent funding tor 21 percent of enrollment.

2. The Grant District has already sent layoff notices to approximately 120
teachers in the regular day program. An additional 1/2 million dollar cut will
come from other programs such as summer school, adult school and in elassi .
lied employee support services. A total reduction of some 2 million dollars for
the ensuing 1979-80 school year.

3. If Public Law 874 funtis are also eliminated, the further impact to student
programs will be devastating. A reduction of $800,400 in Public I.aw 874 funding
could require that layoff notices be sent to au additional 57 teachers or nearly
10 percent of our remaining certificated staff.
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The lose of 57 teachers would be the equivalent of closing a scbool et 1,500-
1,700 students,

Another way of 4pressing the impact is in terms of class size. Our district's
average class size would increase by approximately 20 percent next year, nearly
10 percent of which would be attributable to the loss of Public Law 874 funds.
Au 1500,000 dollar reduction is also equivalent to :

The total amount spent 'for all the counseling and welfare services for 12,000
students currently enrolled,

The total amount spent for all maintenance of buildings and equipment and
transportatiot, of 2,500 students daily,

One nnd one-half times the amount spent annually for all utilities for the
entire district.

Twice the anticipated reserve funds of the district.
Tne combined amount spent for librarians, physical and mental health per-

sonnel and classroom instructional aides.
The combined amount spent for all hooks, instructional supplies and equipment

in the district,
4. TheNimpact of McClellan Air Force Base, Mather Air Force Base, army

facilities and other federal tax exempt facilities in the Sacramento area is well
documented. These facilities are of economic benefit to the city, county and state.
However, the benefit is not without its price where educational requirements are
concerned. Transient military and career civil servants have children who need
an education. It seems, therefore, reasdnable that the small amount of federal
income for a "B" category student should be continued.

In conclusion, Mr. Chairmant it seems a gross contradiction when the federal
government appropriates approximately 4 billion dollars fol. a CETA program
to provide j0b4 for the unemployed while at the same time it will not appro-
priate $350 million dollars to prevent layoffs of teachers or other staff. Please
understand the Grant District is not insensitive to the needs of the unemployed.
On the contrary, if funds for "B" category students nre not restored, we are
concerned that we will be contributing to the problem hy a further reduction of

staff.
Aside from the 'very human aspects of layoff notices, however, we must con-

skier the adverse 'affect on students. Surely the retention of educational pro-
grams for students deserves at least equal consideration witli the needs of the
unemployed.

Mr. Chairman, you and this Committee have been true frkds of Impact Aid
in the past and we seek your continued help in the tough s ruggie ahead.

We appreciate this opportunity to appear before your ommittee. We will be
happy to respond to your questions.

NORTH SACRAMEN 0 SCHOOL DISTRICT,
SarCRIO, Calif., April 2, 1979.

MR, JAIXATLOCR.
'Assista Superintendent, Grant Joint Union aigh School Diatrict, Sacramento,

MTV.
DkAn MR. MATLOCK It is my uuderst.anding that you are planning a trip to

Washington,/ac. in order, personally, td advocate for the retention of "B" cate-
gory eligibility under the P.L. 874 impaction statute.

Pl:ase be advised, the North Sacramento School District's entire eligibility is
based on "B" category children and with the loss of this eligibility I estimate $50,.
000 to $60,000 income would be lost annually.

In the post Proposition 13 era, this would he a most serious loss indeed.
Your efforts in our behalf will be appreciated.

I Very truly yours.
WILLIAM G. VANASEN,

Deputy Superintendent, Support Service&
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SACRAMENT0 CITY UNIFIER ScilOol, DISTRwT,
Sacramento, Calif., Mara 19, 197D,

BOIL VIC FAZIO,
Longworth
Washington, D.C.

DEAR MR. PAM: The Sacramento City Unified School District is requesting
your support in preventing any further rednction or elimination of Public Law
874 federal impact aid monies to school districts.

Federal military installations in the Sacramento area, such as McClellan APB,
Mather APB and the Army Signal Depot, coupled with several housing prOects,
generates an average of 32(X) additional impact aid "B" students in ow district.
These students represent approximately 7,7 percent of our 41,465 students involv-
ing an expenditure pex pupil of $1,935 or $6,192 per year.

Excessive inflation plus a $7,000,000 reduction in income during 1978-79 result-
ing from Passage of Proposition 13 lms severely affected our financial resources.
Our average income from Public Law 874 impact aid over the past 3 years is
approximately $558,693 per year. Dramatic examples showing how this money
could be used to pay for any one or a combination of several requited District
expenditures are as follows

1. 27 teaching positions (salary and fringe benefits).
'2. 42 classified positions (salary and fringe benefits).
3. 44% of mandated liability, fire & theft insurance costs.
4. 85,5% of mndated O.A.S.D.H.I. costs.
5. 17.6% of mandated teachers retirement costs.
6. 47.5% of mandated classified employees retirent,-t costs.
7. 15,6% of mandated employee group health pla;
8.. 43.8% of required gas, water and light bills.
Inasmuch as we reprement an urban school district with associated soda-

economie problems, our expenditure per pupil of $1,935 greatly exceeds pur
state apportionment of approximately $1,250 per student. -This difference is offset
by some small amounts of local and federal income monies, such as Public Law
874 impact aid monies, which are extremely vital to our total financial resources.

The above reference data and information highlights the critical continuing
need for Public Law 874 federll impact monies to our District. Your attention is
directed to the reported Carter administration. proposal for fiscal year 1980 to
delete both Public Law 874 impact monies for "B" students and "Hold Harmless
Funds" for such program.

We urgently request your support in the continued appropriation of Public
Law 874 impact aid monies: to school districts as a justifiable part of the school
district's basic program support and not a luxury fund that goes to gchool dis-
tricts that do not need the money.

Siucerely,
Pm() ,T. STEwAnT,

'Deputy Superintendent.

STATEMENT OF JACK MATLOCK, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT,
GRANT HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT, SACRAMENTO, CALIF.

Mr. MATLOCK. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I am the Assistant
Superintendent of the Grant High School District in Sacramento,
which serves the McClellan Air Force Base as well as a multitude of
Federal facilities in that city.

Before I begin, may I express our thanks to Congressman Fazio
for making a personal appearance. We appreciate his interest. We
also have a statement from Congressman Matsui, who also serves a
part of our district. Unfortunately, he too was in another committee
this morning, but I am sure you will receive his statement at a later
time.
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Before I continue, also, may I underscore the statement that Mr.

Pinney has made in saying that the Title 8 Center is a very low
wealth district. I don't know where we stand in comparison, but I do
know that the 3rant School District, which I represent, is the
Second lowest wealth district in the State of California. And to
underscore the importance of P.L. 874 to our community and the B
stitdents, two of our board members have journeyed here at their
own expense and taken time from their jobs.

Our Board president, Mrs. Josie Waihington, and Board member
Jesus Genera both represent a large minority interest, and both
have children at home which I am sure need their attihtion. But it
is important to us and they are here to testify to that fact.

I will just hit some of the highlights, Mr. Chairman, of our report.
As I mentioned, we are a very low wealth district. The Department
of Management and Budget has long' said 'that the B category
students should not be funded by the Federal goverfiment. They
have made the point many times that these parents who live off the
base, they. own homes, they support the local community through
the tax on that home. That is only partially true, Mr. Chairman,
and we would like to point out a couple of illustrations.

In California, as Congressman Fazio has said, 30 percent of our
tax support comes from property tax. However, only ten percent of
that comes from the homeowner. Where does the other come from?
It comes from business and industry. What about the Federal
facility in our district? They are surely a business and an industry
just as much as a General Motors in our community or an RCA
building in our community. Yet the one important aspect is that
they pay no property tax for the support of education.

I would like to more, vividly give you a simple illustration of that.
When I visited Congressman Matsui's office just two weeks ago, I
stood across the street and in the very large Federal building, some
eight stories, set exactly next door to an IBM building. I stood there
and I watched around 5:30 in the afternoon when people were
exiting.

Employees from both of those buildings, the IBM employees and
the Federal employees, went home to their homes. They supported
their children, and they wrote their tax bills. IBM also wrote a tax
bill. What can we say of the Federal facility? Zero, Mr..Chairman.
And that is what impact aid is all about.

We have those students to support in the schools, and yet there
are no Federal monies from that tax-exempt Federal property. So
much the case, a very simple case, for our need for impact aid.'But I
would like to tell you what an impact aid loss will do to the Grant
District, already an area which is heavily impacted, which has
undergone the cuts that everyone in California is undergoing.

About 3,700 students in our district, roughly 31 percent, are from
homes receiving some sor of public assistance. About 20 percent of
the students in our distrietiave a parent employettatmsome Federal
facility. Our total ethnic m ke-up is roughly one-third minorities. I
won't go into the geogr of our district, but let me point out that
the Grant District rec Ives approximately $800,000 in P.L. 874 for
support This $26 million budget equates to three percent funding,
as I have mentioned, bver 20 percent of the students, or B Category
students.

45-106 o - 79 - 4
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The Grant-Difitriat has, within the last several weeks, hail to send
lay-off notices to over 120 teachers based on lack of funding. This,
not,yet considering the potential loss of P.L. 874. If we are to suffer
the loss of $800,000 additional, let me tell you what it will mean.

It will mean approximately 57 more teachers directly involved
with, thi educational programs for students. As Congredsman Fazio
has said, it will mean the equivalent of closing a school for us of
over 1,500 students. Our class size will undoubtedly go up,. Eighi
hundred thousand dollars to us is the equivalent to the total
amount that we spead for all of the counseling and welfare services
for 12,000 students currently enrolled. It is equivalent to the total
amount we spend for maintenance of baildings and equipment, and
the transportation of all 2,500 studentethat require transportation
daily. It represents 1.5 times the amount that we spend annually for
all the utilities in.the district. It is twice the amount of anticipated
reserves that we will have after we get through thiayear, and of the
826 million budget, we expect to have .$4,000 at the end of this year
if we are lucky.

Eight hundred thousand dollars represents the combined amount
spent for all the librarians, physical and mental health personnel;
and classroom and instructional aids in our district.. A.nd lastly,
8800,000 represents the combined amount that we spen& for all

t, books, instructional supplies and Nuipment in our district. That is
a serious impact;*Mr. Chairmcm, a serious, impact. .

It seems to us, Mr. Chairman, when.we.look at our budget and we
apply for EDA monies to help us build and put people to work,
h.en we apply for CETA funds from other programs that are
designed to help the unemployed, it is a gross contradiction of
prior,ities to speak in billions for those programs to help the unem-
ploynient picture, but yet the elimination of B's, which is

i
a rela-

tively small amount, n the low millions, would in fact displace
people and put them on the unemployment rolls, for which we
again have to budget a certain amount for unemployment. So it
does seem a contradiction of priotities when we have to cope withthat.

However, aside from the hunuin aspects of unemployment, we are
speaking of 57 teachers whose .primary mission is going to be to
educate the children, who represent the future, who are trying to
obtain skills so that they can cope, so that they can get off of the.
unemplo ment picture in our community.

We fe 1 that P.L. 874 funds truly represent a source of income
that we tcan ill-afford to lose. We will have drastic changes cast
upon us next year if we do not receive those funds.

Mr.. Chairman, may I close by saying that we recognize the
tremendous amount of support ,that we have enjoyed from you and
the committee, and thank you' very much. ,/

Chairman PERKINS. ThaTik you for some valuable testimony.
,. Mr. Williams, did you want to make an observation?

Mr. WILLIAMS. Yes, Mr. Chairman. I appreciate your recognizing
me out of the regular order here. I have an important meeting.
attend, and I am about to be late. But I did want to make the point
that it is obvious from the testimony of these gentlemen that what
we are really talking Rbout here today is whether or not we are

6
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going to raise property taxes in this country in any significant
amount, and we have to face what the issue is here, Mr. Chairman.
It is whether or not we are going to raise property taxes. Impact aid
goes to 43 school districts in this country, and for 29 years, almost
30 years, those school districts have used that 'aid unlike other
categorical Federal programs which target special needs. To cut
impact aid is to cut teachers' salaries, our utilities services, our
instructional materials or the gasoline for the buses or the cars
ilivhich the educational community uses.

'So I have joined with about 75 of my colleagues in sending -a
letter to the Honorable Congressman Natcher, Chairman of the
Subcommittee on Labor; Health, Education and Welfare, telling
him that that is really what the issue is, whether or not we are
going to raise property taxes in this country. -Because let's face it:
America is as committed today as it ever has been to provide a
proper education to its children. The question is: Who is going to
foot the bill? That is what the issue is today, because we are going
to continue to provide that kind of education for our children. It is
just whether we are going to shift a burden which has historically
been to the Federal government back to the already overburdened
local property tax payers.

Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman.
Chairman PERKINS. Congressman Kogovsek, do you want to say

anything this morning?
Mr. KOGOVSEK. Yes, I appreciate your recognizing me at this time.

I want to commend the gentlemen that are here in front of us this
morning, but also the people who are sitting behind them for being
here and for providing the type of testimony that I think this
Congress needs on this issue.

I don't have anything to say except for the fact that I concur with
everything that has been said this morning. I have in the Third
District of Colorado, which covers all of Colorado, some very highly
populated military installations. I know the position we would be
in, Mr. Chairman, without the impact aid that we seek.

I think it is unfortunate that year after year after year we have
to find ourselves in a situation asking you to come back here to
testify to support what we already know is a definite need. But I
would like to complement the chairman of this committee for his
help over the years in assuring the people of my district and the
people of the United States that they will be treated fairly in the
areas where we have highly populated federal installations.
'Mr. Chairman, with that I just want to let you know that the

people of my district appreciate the fight that you have led for us
over the years, and we will continue to rely on your leadership.

Chairman PERKINS. Thank you very much.
Inasmuch as we are going at 11 o'clock, I think all the members

should be given an opportunity to make an observation.
Mr. Goodling first.
Mr. GOODLING. I would make a very quick observation in that I

would hope someday we will have enough people in Congress who
have enough courage, in spite of everyone who testifies here, to deal
with part B problems.

2 7



1.

24

When I talk about part B, I am only talking about the part B that
will define youngsters going to school who may or May not live in
the district where their parents are working in some 'Federal
installation. It is very difficult for me in my district to have three
military installations or depots, where the people who live .in the
areas are most capable of taking care of their educational programs.
Man,y of my poorer school districts are sending tax dollars to
Washington, D.C. so we in turn can send it back to my.richer school
districts. Now, there is something wrong with that kind of thinking.

Sometime, I hope, people will come here and testify about the
inequities of part of part B.

Now, the President's approach, as I see it, is not the proper
approach. But there has to be something done so that when I go
back to a school district I do not have to say well, I am sorry, the
tax dollars you sent are in fact going badk toand I could name
those school districts who are quite capable of handling their own
financial problems. So I just hope sometime the testimony will be
geared strictly to not how badly we need all this, but where the
inequities are, and how we can change thoSe inequities so that we
can use the resources we have on the Federal level to get the money
to the youngsters who are in most need of that money.

As I said, there is part of part B that we must sometime'
realistically face. The youngsters in my area who benefit from that
part B money, their parents generate some of the best income we
have. They bring about sales, purchases, and so .on, far superior to
many other areas in my legislative district. So I would hope that
the next time you appear here you concentrate wholly on the
inequities of part of part B funding so that we can somehow
realistically attack that.

I don't question that you need some cash in lieu of the property
that is used for the Mechanicsburg Depot, the New Cumberland
Depot, Carlisle Army War College. I don't quarrel with that. But I
do have a :real problem with some of the part B money that is sent
back to my district to areas that can much better afford to go it
alone than those other school districts in my district that are in fact
paying taxes in order to send it back to the welfare districts. I
certainly wouldn't think that you could deny the fact that some of
the wealthiest school districts in this country do well under part B
money and some of the poorest school districts in this country, of
course, are left to fend for themselves.

That is just an observation. I really don't have any questions. I
think some of my colleagues will have some questions.

Mr. ERDAHL. Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. I would also
like to make some observations. I think one we would all agree with
is the equitable distribution and use of Federal, state and local tax
monies to see that every single child in this country, regardless of
where he or she lives, or for whom the child's parents might work,
has the best possible education. I think that is a goal we probably
share.

Another observation I would make in coming from Minnesota as
a new member of Congress, where I think we have a really good
system of trying to shift the tax burden from local property tax to a
state income tax. That was not all that popular either, but it seems
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like it is better. The better educated the people tend to be, the
higher their income .tends to be, and they are more able to allocate
part of their income to help educate others.

I also note the Administration's positionPresident Carter's
regarding Category B, which I guess brings most of you people here
today. 1 am not here to defend the President. I happen to be a.
Republican, and the only good thing he did for me was to come and
campaign for my opponent.

[General laughter.]
Mr. ERDAHL. But he and some of the other, critics do raise some

questions that I think need to be answered. I would have to say that
I have .found the testimony today to be most helpful, and frankly
quite persussive. But I will also be candid.with you and say I have
not decided how I am going to vote on this issue.

We moved into Fairfax County, Virginia. Many of the Congress-
men in this body live in Fairfax, or Montgomery County, Maryland .
where we have homes selling for $100,000 to $200,000 and more, I
think Mr. Goodling raises a very significant question. I don't dis-
pute the fact that for some of your districts that some type of
impact aid is needed to compensate for the Federal property that
has been removed from the tax Tolls. We have throughout this
country thousands of school districts, and maybe we need to define
a system to compensate the federally-impacted districts With more
equity so that in fact we are not taking money from some relatively
poor districts and pouring it into counties with the highest per
capita income in the country, such as Montgomery and Fairfax
Counties and I can think of some back in the suburban area in the
Twin Cities as well.

I would just raise those as some questions that I think we need to
consider, and at the same time try to see that we do get the funds
where they are needed in some of the districts from whom we have
heard today. I thank you for this opportunity, Mr. Chairman,

Chairman PERKINS. Mr. Buchanan?
All right, we will go ahead with testimony.
Mr. BUCHANAN. I didn't intend to not take my firm. I just wanted

to allow him to respond. But let me just say one thing, if I may, Mr.
Chairman.

Chairman PERKINS. Okay, go ahead.
Mr. BUCHANAN. I have now had the opportunity to read the

testimony of the witnesses. I want to join in expressing appreciation
for it. We are in a very difficult time, I am afraid, in this
government.

As I mentioned earlier, this morning the Administration reversed
its position on a matter effecting some 700,000 or 800,000 students
for whom the Congress had provided benefits. It was a matter of law
which the Administration chose to ignore and was not going to fund
in the coming school year. In this matter, the legislation, passed by
Congress, requires the funding of specific levels for B children in
the first and second tiers, which the Administration has proposed
not to be funded in 1980. I certainly appreciate the President's
efforts at fiscal responsibility, but there is such a thing as obedience
to law which is still made by the Congress.

I am so sorry that my fellow Baptist and friend downtown has
backslid.

211
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[General laughter.]
Mr. BUCHANAN. It was converted to the matter of independent

students this morning, perhaps they can be converted in this matter
also. I hope so.

Chairman PERKINS. All right, our next witness is Mr. David
Perdue of Perry, Georgia. Mr. Perdue?

STATEMENT OF DAVID PERMIT , SUPERINTENDENT, HOUSTON
COUNTY SCHOOLS, PERRY, GA.

Mr. PERDUE. Thank you, Mr. 'Chairman. I am David Perdue,
Superintendent of Schools of Houston County in Georgia. We have
located in Houston County Robins Air Force Base. In the early
1940's the United States government came to our county in a !4ttle
town known as Wellston, Georgia, with a population of 53 people.
and purchased 7,200 acres of land on which. Robins Air Fortv Base
was constructed.

In the last five years, Robins Air Force flue and the United
States government have seen to expand that base by approximately
500 additional acres, with a total acreage of approximately 7,700
acres of land out of Houston County.

In fiscal 1977 the capitalized facilities value of Robins Air Force
Base was approximately $187 Million. Housed on that property were
depots and warehouses which contain half a billion dollars worth of
Air Force equipment and materials.

Mr. Chairman, and members of this committee, if that facility or
a like .civilian facility were placed in the tax digest of Houston
County on which we could levy the money which we now levy, I
would not be in Washington today, and I don't believe any of my
fellow cohorts in the county government, welfare, health, and so
forth, would ever have to come to Washington and persuade or beg
the Congress- to send us Federal money to take care of our own
business.

We have a student population in Houston County of over 15,000
students, an average ADAaverage daily attendance. Forty-seven
percent of those students are federally connected. In fiscal 79 our
P.L. 874 entitlement, the $1,523,000 projected in the FY '80 budget,
and if the present Administration's proposal of eliminating 3B
children from this payment, the Houston County School District
will lose $1,300,000.

I must say that since the early fifties, when Public Law 874 was
passed by the Congress, Houston County has prospered academi-
cally, has prospered. populationwise. We have a good school system.
We have been able to employ personnel over and above what we
normally would have been if we had to depend strictly on the local
tax, and the state aid that we get. With a loss of $1,300,000, we have
two alternatives. Either we must raise taxes to offset the $1,300,000,
or we must cut personnel, reduce services, and the end result will
be nothing but harm for students.

Our students in Houston County, those on Robins Air Force Base,
those military students, those from parents who live off but work on
government property are entitled to the same type of education as
those who are in richer districts. Our district also happens to be one



27

of the poorer districts in the State of Georgia. Out of 187 school
districts, we rank number 152 in wealth per student on which we
can levy local taxes to carry -on our school operation.

If it comes to the point that we must raise taxes, and .certainly
this is not the popular thiniz in thiu era at the present time in which
we are living, especially since the advent of 12roposition 13 in the
State of California, we all sympathize with them and we know they
have problems, but it is going to bring problems to us as well
because the hue and cry over this nation is tax relief. Our state
legislature just concluded their annual session last week. The only
issue of any significance that came out of that legislative session
was tax relief, and do you know what? They had $75 million in
surplus money they wanted to give back to the taxpayers, and they
couldn't determine how to do it except ,to give it back to the
individual school systems through average daily attendance, so
much per child, with the.recommendation that the school systems
use that as tax relief for property owners in the State of Georgia.
This is going to create problems in trying to determine how we shall
do it, but nevertheless, I hope that we don't have to say to our
people in Houston County for fiscal 1980 that we must levy, and all
we can do is levy $4 million additional tax.

There is a constitutional limitation in our state, a maximum of 20
mills of school districts to levy unless they are in a special school
district for that school district. This will not offset the amount of
money that we are going to lose from the loss of impact aid money. I
would hate to say to the people that we must levy the additional tax
because the Federal government has not lived up to their obligation.
of paying for the federally-connected students in lieu of the prop-
erty that 1-ad been removed from the tax digest of Houston County.

Mr. Chairman and members of this committee, I trust and I hope
that the Federal government will continue to resume and continue
to assume their responsibility in providing assistance on education
to students who are living in our school district because of the
Federal activity that is located there.

Thank you so much.
Chairman PRiticiNs. Thank you for your excellent testimony, Mr.

Perdue.
[The complete statement of Mr. Perdue followsl

uousTON COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION.
Perry, Ga., April 4, 1979.

Hon. CARL D. PERKINS,
C h airman . Committee on, Education, and Labor, Sybrommittee on Elementary,

8rcondary and Vocational Education, House. of Replesentntives, Rayburn
()Dice Building, Washington, D.C.

DEAR CoNGRESSMAN PERKINS : I consider it a distinct honor and privilege to
testify before this astute body this morning.

Ibouston County School District is located in the Third Congressional District
situated in Middle Georgia.

Houston County historically is a rural farming county and basically retaains
the same today.

In the Norheast section of the county today is located Robins Air Force Base,
Warner Robins, Georg:a. In the early 1940s Warner Robins, Georgia, was known
as Wellston, Georgia, a small farming community with a population of fifty-three
(53) people, The United States Government constructed an Air Depot in this
community on 7.245 acres of land. Since that time Robins Air Force Base has ex-
panded to 7,029 acres of land. In 1977 tbe Capitalized Facility Value of Robins
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Air Force Base was $185,781,898 with more than $1.5 billion of Air Force equip-
ment and materials stored in warehouses. If the $185,781,898 were placed on tile
tax digest of Houston County at 40 percent, it would produce an additional
$74,292,560 against which we could levy 16 mills which wou?d produce an addi-
tional $1,188,681 for school operations.

Then, if $1.5 billion in inventories were placed on the tax digest at 40 percent
of true value, it would produce an additional $000,000,000 against which we -
could levy an additional '.02631 mills (mileage rate for Industrial Inventories)
which would produce $15,786,000 for school operations. The total loss of taxable
property to the school district amounts to $1,188,681+$15,786,000=$17,174,681,

The population of the City of Warner Robins has grown,to 42,800 and with
other town and surrounding areas in the county, the total population of the school
district from the 1975 Census is 77,295 and is projected to be 89,580 with the
1980 Census.

The Houston County School District has a student population of 15,000 stu-
dents in average daily attendance. The student population is as follows:
Total 3A students 580
Total 38 students 6, 868
Total federally connected 6, 948

of federally connected (Percent) 47

Fiscal year 1969 entitlement based on tier 2 funding :
3A entitlement $358, 216. 85
38 entitlement 1, 162, 988. 21
Total fiscal year 1979 entitlement 1, 521, 204. 00

The Houston County School District is dependent on tax revenue from land
owners, farmers, commercial and induitrial property for the operation of the
school district. The total tax digest of the County is $273,207,846.00 on which

, ,the school district levies 16 mills tax which produces $4,371,317.00 for the main-
Alurnance and operation of the scheol district.
The total school district budget for FY 79 is $19 million plus dollars. Of this

:total amount 20 percent is received from local tax revenue's, 04 percent froM
State funds, and 10 percent from federal impact funds.

In the Houston County School District Public Law 874 federal impact fundi3
are used for the employment of additional personnel to provide edueational.and
enrichment prokrams that cannot be provided without these fnuds.

It is projected that under the President's proposed FY 80 budget HOuston
County School District would lose $1,334,803.00 in funds for Category 3B stu-
dents. If the Federal Government fails to provide these federal funds in lieu of
taxes for Bobbins Air Force Base being excluded from the tax digest, the Houston
County School District would have but two options (1) raise taxes, or (2) re-
duce personnel, services and programs.

We could levy only four additional mills taxes as we presently levy 10 mills
and by State law we can only level a total . f 20 mills. In order to go beyond this
limit we must have an approved constuutional amendment. On our current
digest one mill taxes bring in only $273207.00. Consequently four additional
mills taxes would bring in only $1,092,828.00 which would not be sufficient to
replace the loss of a projected $1,224,803.00 in 3B funds.

In our county the hue and cry of all taxpayers is tax relief as is the case na-
tionwide. Although our Board of Education sets the school' milleage r school
operations, our County Commissioners cannot under state law reduce the mill-
age, we feel that now is not the proper time to have to raise taxes and say to
the taxpayers we had to do it to offset the loss of impact funds from the Federal
Government because of non-payment for 3B students.

Reduction of personnel, services and programs would do harm to the students
who are entitled to the best in education that can be provided. The cost of educa-
tion of a student in the Houston County School District is only'$1,100.00 which is
below the state of Georgia average and belo'i the national average.

We feel that since a federal installation is located in Houston County the
Federal Government should continue to assume its responsibility in providing
assistance in educating students who are living in our school district because of
this federal activity.

May I humbly say thank you for permitting me this opportunity to testify
before this astute body,

Sincerely,
DAVID A. PERDUE,

Superintendent, Hauaton County Board of Education.
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The next witness i Dr. David Fish. Go ahead, Dr. Fish.

STATEMENT OF DR. H. DAVID FISH, PRESIDENT, IMPACTED AREA
SCHOOLS, SAN DIEGO, CALIF.

Dr. FISH. Thank you foi. the opportunity to speak.
Chairman PERKINS. All of your prepared statements will be

inserted in the record, all of -them without objection.
If you want to make any off-the-cuff remarks, you have that

opportunity, or proceed in any way you see fit. Go ahead, Dr. Fish.
Dr. FISH. Mr. Chairman, I would like to in my testimony *make

reference to San Diego, which as you know is Navy .Town on the
West Coast. There are 17 military bases within our school district,
and I believe I can answer some of the questions by Mr. Erdahl and
Mr. Goodling in the context of looking at this as a national picture.

Property tax pays for education at the local level. The Federal
government pays no property tax. Last week in testimony before
the House Appropriations Committee the Administration testified
that studies made a few years ago showed that if the Federal
government paid property tax, and in-lieu tax and payment of
property tax could double or triple the cost for education alone, let
alone other functions of government.

The Federal government is the biggest landholder. I use the
example of San Diego, with our 17 military installations bringing
26,000 students to our community and costing us, it would reduce
our tax rate ten percent if we had gotten that property on the tax
roll, or 43 cents.

I also make the point here that impact aid is really a much more
efficient and effective method. It pays the school district that
actually educates the child. It pays where the service goes, and you
heard many people in the course of this year's testimony on the
recent Education Amendments say that the money should follow
the child. The community that is impacted receives it. The problem
is with many state financial programs, and last year or the year
before, I believe it was, as the result of the amendments of 1974, the
regulations finally came out and Congressman Quie from your State
of Minnesota took steps_ that those regulations would be broad
enough to encompass Minnesota's situation in any equalization
program, so that if Minnesota equalized the program and improved
the program, those high wealth communities, the monies they
received from impacted aid would go to the other communities that
needed them most, or would go into the state formulas.

So I think provision has been made that if educational reform
and the equalization which is desperately needed in this country
were to proceed, it would be taken care of.

We have arguments with those regulations because the door is so
wide open, but many of our school districts would take a loss on
that. I am not talking about high-wealth districts, either. Over-
whelmingly the districts in impact aid are low wealth districts.
Overwhelmingly they are districts with special educational costs. If
you want to base property tax as a measure of wealth of a commu-
nity, look at New York City, Chicago, Los Angeles, San Francisco,
other communities that would technically be high wealth. But we
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all recognize that they have fantastic burdens to carry on their
municipal overburden and on,the educational costs. A large number
of very poor students live there.

I woulcl like to mention specifically your counties of Fairfax and
Montgomery. I always have trouble with Montgomery County, be-
cause there are 11 Montgomery Counties in our program. There is
Montgomery County, Virginia, which is a poor county, Montgomery
County, Ohio, Montgomery County, Alabama.

This is a national program from across this country. Fairfax
County used to get a great deal more money, but since 1974 the
money that they have been receiving from Washington, D.C. has
been based on a_phase-out of the program.

Yes, there are Federal installations in that cc aunity. Yes, they
do not pay proPerty taxes, and your taxes would be lower if they
weren't there. It is very fortunate that there are wealthy people in
those communities, bkt I am sure there are poor people there.

We look on impact aid as payment for a service. We don't hear
the Federal government proposing to reduce payments in other
areas where they pay for a .service such as utility bills, because
udlity companit.s are wealthy% They have a monopoly. They devote
only a small percentage of their,income. I know that is not quite a
fair statement, but that is the way our little communities see it.

I would like to mention in conclusion a few points. Impact aid is
different from other programs. It is the only general aid program,
and it pays for our basic instructional services. The teacher aid
reduction and the teacher restriction cuts in schools, we are talking
about the basic educational offerings. Impact aid pays for the
services that the school provides the students. The categorical
programs which meet, special needs are all supplemental to this
program, and we rien't want to hold them in comparison. They are
meeting individual needs determined elsewhere.

These are fun& which go to the local community for local control.
Impact aid proves that the funds do not brim- with them Federal
control. Also, impact aid is a dependent progra 1. It depends on the
Federal government. The reason that impact aid has grown over the
years is that the Federal government has grown. It has taken much
more land ofT of tax rolls. l'eople do not realize how much.

Also, the Federal bureaucracy has grown. The Federal prer9nce
has grown. We only get paid for the child who is actually then. IL.
the count. Also it means this is a very effiCient program. The GAO
did a study two or three years ago in which the amo,int of contested
claims was one half of one percent. That was contested. We are
required to submit the claim and then the auditor comes by and
declares out those which he cannot allow. This year, because of our
concern about the B category, I would like to make three last
comments about it.

There have been several studies on impact aid by the Battelle
Foundation and by the Stanford Research Institute. In both of those
studies they say there is logic for payment of the A student; there is
logic for payment of thv B student.
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Secondly, people forget that there is a difference in rates. In San
Diego we received in 1977-78 $900 for every A child. Even with state
money and other things, we still put up $151 from local property tax
sources for education of the A child. For the education of the B
child we received about one-third as much. We received $291. The
community of San Diego from the property tax base put up $808 per
B child. Remember also that approximately half of the cost of
education is paid from the property tax.

I will close with these comments, and we will welcome ques.ions.
We would like to submitwe would like to hold the record open if
we can. We have other testimony that is coming in. Many of our
people have had to travel all night to .be here. The airline strike is
slowing things up, and they would like the opportunity to speak.

[The complete statement of Dr. Fish followsl

PREPARED STATEMENT 13? DR. H. DAVID FISH, DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL PaoJECre,
SAN DIEGO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee : On behalf of the San Diego
Unified School District, I appreciate this opportunity to present testhnony on
the importance of Impact Aid (PI, 874 and 815) in providing education for the
federally connected children who reside in our community and are served by our
schools. In 1977-78, the San Diego City Schools average dail3 atendance was
118.409. Of this figure, 19,002 represents students who either live on federal
property or whose parents work on federal property ; and 8,293 represents stu-
dents who live on and whose parents work on federal property. While the fund-
ing for the federally coinectid students represented only 6.01% of our budget,
Impact Aid is a vital part of the basic educational program support for our
school district.

This year, as in past years, a proposal hes been made in the President's budget
to thnd only the Category "A" students (thoSe who live on and whose parents
work on federal property), and to not fund the Category "B" students in school
districts. The administration has accepted that the cost of providing education to
Category "A" students truly represents a financial burden on school districts.

If the Category "A" student is accepted for Impact Aid payment, then the
Category "B" payment should also be made because the "Category "B" student
usually lives on taxpaying property, but has a parent who is in the uniformed
service or who works on nontaxpaying property, or the student may live in non-
taxpaying low-rent housing. Congress commissioned the Battelle. Institute and
the Stanford Research Institute to study Impact Aid. Both reached the same con-
elusion. The Battelle Report concludes :

"Considerable controversy exists over whether the children who live in pri-
vately owned dwellings should ever give rise to Public Lbw 874 payments.
Although the proposal was rejected by the Congress, the administration did
recommend confining impact aid to 3(a) students in its fiscal 1970 budget
proposals.

"While having considerable reservation over payments under certain circum-
stances to be described in later chapters, Battelle can find no logic to exclude
paymen.s for- all of the (b) pupils. The analysis of economic burden developed
in chapter 2 would indicate that circumstances do exist where 3(b) pupils alone
do place a burden upon a school system."( Battelle Report p. 68)

The Stanford Report had stated the same premise, in simile words :
"It may be noted that once the ourden principle is acceptet., there is no reason

to exclude Section 3 (b) pupils from eligibility ; these are pupils who live with
parents who either live or work on federal property, but :lot both. They are
almost entirely the latter, i.e., pupils whose parents work on federal property.
Their eligibility rests upon the fact that school districts are generally unable to
maintain, with reasonable effort, levels of expenditure derived only from resi-
nential property taxes. The burden is created by the absence of taxes on places
of wovit. The burden in each district depends upon the balance of residential and
business property in the district, anl may be negligible for a predominantly
bedroom community. Nevertheless, th.-re is no justification in principle for
excluding th 3( b) pupil from payment."--( Stanford Report, p. 8)
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,I would like to use San Dieko as the example to show that Category "B" atti-
ent.3 also represent a burden and that providing funding to partially support
education for Category "B" is also a federal responsibility. In Ban Diego, the
burden is caused by military installations that are inside the school district and
occupy the valuable real estate without paying property taxes. A partial list of

..these installations Is :. .

.,Instanation ' Atria
1. Point Loma (does not inclade Cabrillo National Monument, Ft.

Rosecrans National Cemetery, San Diego Sewage Outfall, Light
House and Desalinization Site) 1,248.20

2. Antisubmarine Warfare School 27. 38
3. Chollas Radio Facility 73. 66
4. Coast Guard 22. 75
5, Eleventh Naval Dittrict :- Bureau of Yards & Docks 8. 36

Headquarters & Supply' Depot_ :. 21. 62
6. Marine Recruit Depot
7. Miram 15,ar Naval Air Station

5C(i. 92
512. 84

8. Navy Athletic Field 28. 00
9. Chesterton Hotising 145. 90

10. Admiral Hartman Housing 152. 06
11. Cabrillo Housing 106.
12. Gateway Village

29
48.88

13. Navy Hospital 92. 06
14. Naval Station 1, 491. 11
15. Naval Training Center_ 506. 00
M. Sonar School 82.39
17. Navy Pier 5. 90

The list is not complete and does not include any of the nonmilitary federal
properties in San Diego. The October 1078 estimated market value of the land
was $1,190.480,973. This estimate was on the value of land and does not include
the value of any improvements, If these properties were on the tax rolls, they
would have produced in 1977-78 a sit eings of 43.60 on the tax rate or a nearly 10
percent reduction in the school district's tax rate. Therefore, a lturden is caused
by the federal government removing property tax base that normally supports
public services, particularly education.

The second major point about Category "B" payments is that they are reduced
because of a lesser 'burden placed on the school district's resources. Again, /
would like to use the San Diegu example to illustrate the financial difference be-
tween Categories "A" and "B".

One major federal installation not included in the preceding list is the Navy
housing in Murphy Canyon. In 1977-78, there were 4,673 students enrolled in
the schools of San Diego from the 2,321. Navy housing units in Murphy Canyon.
The administration's proposal does accept the reality that these children have no
property tax directly associated either with where they live or where their
parents work, and as "A" students, they would be funded. However; if the
child's family moved from Navy housing (and the community has 18,383 children
whose parents do provide homes hut who do work on federal property), the'
school district received only $291 per child for support. The table below shows
that the local property taxpayer helps support each student. However, it also
shows that while the district received $949 for a Category "A" student, the cor-
responding payment of $292 for the Category "B" student nowhere near compen-
sates for the loss of property tax base.

Category A Category B

$1,636.61
536.37
291.55
808.72

1

Cost ot aducaton per student $1,636.64
State aid per student 536.37
Impact aid per student (average) 948.99
Local support per student from property taxes 151.28

San Diego is similar to the great majority of impact districts. Very few school
districts receive support solely from Category "A". Where Category "A" and
"B" students are present in the community, the school district does have a con-
stantly changing position as students move from "A" to "B" categories depend-
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ing on their place of residence. Ilgually the number of students in either cats-
gory has varied over the years Wending on housing construction programs,
federal policies on military personnel, and other changes that are beyond the
control of the local community. In providing for educational services, the school
district makes no distinction between the federal datum of the parent's employ-
ment or place of residence, However, the federal government does make a policy
of delaying, transfers because a school district provides services that are not
available in other communities. As an example, the handidapped child is provided
an opportunity to stay in a community to receive special educational services
and the'school district is not monsulted as to whether it voluntarily accepts the
responsibilty of previding thiOadditional service.

San Diego is also a good ekample of the continued role that impact aid has
played in the community., The attached chart shows the receipts from 1967-88

, to 1977-78 by th school district and the percent of enrollment and budget that
was derived frc federally connected children, It is apparent from a review of
these figures ti the fluctuation in Impact Aid as a percentage of the district's
income has not been very great while the federal presence has declined slowly,
but more mdents are living in . Navy housing and are now Category "A'
students,

FinallY, San Diego serves as an example of what will happen 'in 1979-80 if
Category "R funds are nqt appropriated. HEW estimated that San Diego is
entitled to $4,91,88 for Category "B" at the Tier II level of funding for
1979-80. If these funds are lost, the school district has no ability to raise taxes
and no provision for additional state assistance, Therefore, the only, enema- -
five would be to reduce services. Since over 80% of the detect's expenditures
sre for personnel and most of tbe remaining expenditures have already been
trimmed to the lowest possible levels or are inescapable as utility bills, the only
alternative is to cut staff. k loss of Category "B" funds, therefore, translates
into laying off approximately 200 teachers or 300 classified staff and closing
schools or other measures that will substantially lower the quality of educa-
tion and create unemployment.

Impact Aid Category "B" is a justified and necessary part of San Diego's
educational program support.

FEDERAL IMPACT AID TO SAN DIEGO CITY SCHOOLS, 1967-68 TO 1977-78

Federal
ADA

School yew for 3(s)'s

Federel
ADA

for 3(b)'s

1967-68 5, 579 26, 464

1968-69 5, 804 26, 432

1969-70 6, 083 25, 239

1970-71 6, 010 23, 531

1971-72 6, 076 22, 164

1972-73 .. 5, 649 21, 911

,1973-74 5, 948 21, 326

1974-75 7, Hi 20, 226

1975-76 6, 947 20, 185

Totel

1976-77 7, 759 19, 446

Total entitlement....

1977-78 (ecti.
meted) ... 8, 293 I le, 383

Total entitle.
ment..

Proretion
(percent) Rite

ors et 98.0 $315. 03....

L'sb)'s et KO $157. 515
et 91.7 $46. 02..:.

b)'s et 91.7 $173.01
e 's et 84. 7 $364. 69....
b '5 et 84. 7 182. 345
e 's st 90. 0_ 17. 49....
b 's at 74. 5... 208. 74
e 's et 90. 0 50. 32....

's 225.16b et 73. 0
e 's et 90. 0 93. 41....
b 'e et 68. 0 246. 70

3 eye et 90. 0 556. 86....
b)'s et 68. 0

et 90. 0

i 1 verious Verious....
b 's et 70. 0 319. 24

38. 49

b)'s verious Various..

3(eys verious Verious....
3(b)'s verlous Various..
Hold.harmess "Du

3(e)'s verious Various....
3(b)'s various__ V erlous....

Totel
receipts

Percent of
district

ADA

Percent of
district

GF budget

$5,

6,

5,

5,

6,

810,

035,

777,

517,

105,

595

052

148

539

555

25. 13

25. 05

23.62

22. 21

21. 42

6. 33

5. 80

5. 74

5. 37

5. 08

6, 184, 147 21.31 4. 7i

7, 018, 685 21.42
N.

5.11

8, 638, 890 21. 68 5. 46

4, 184, 984 21. 57 4. 63
3, 867, 993

8, 052, 977

5, 960, 843 21 99 6. 00
4, 599, 010
1, 292, 260

11, 852, 113

7, 870, 974 I 21. 97 6. 01
5! 360, 453

13, 231, 427

Low.rent housing funds are restricted to compensatory educetion progrems.

Hots: Receipts may not be Included In the fiscal year indicated due to payment in e subsequent Med year.
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Chairman PERKINS. Thank you very cmuch, Dr. Fish.
Mr. GOODLING. First of all, I might say that if a couple of people

remain in Congress much longer, the Federal government will own ,e f
not only all of Alaska but all of the land in the ..United States, and
you won't have any Worries or yoU will have a lot of worries. I don't
know which it will be.

[General laughter.]
Mr. GOODLING. Dr. Fish, I am not sure how you stated it, but you

said something to the effect that money goes to the children who
are affected, or something. I am not sure, but at any rate, money
goes to the children where they live. Therefore there may be 'no tax
laws whatsoever to the location of the Federal installation to that
school district, because many youngsters live in another school
district, and they receive the money in that school district if they
have sufficient numbers:

Dr. FISH. If the state has a program of equalization, it would fall
on the state by nature. That is what we would hope for. But
remember, Congressman, it is played both ways. The local commu-
nity that has. the facility doesn't receive any income either, so the
Federal government in effectif it uses the district line as the
boundary, is in effect getting out of the support of the education 0
the child in an instance.

Mr. GOODLING. The only point I am making is that,you c ot. e
the argument that you would lose tax base to educate ain
children if those children, in fact, did not live in that schoOl district
where that government installation is. They are living in another
school district.

The point that I tried to make earlier is that I have problems
with the President's proposal, when he talks "all of the." I have
equal problem with the way the money is now distributed, for
instance, in my district. The impact in my district is not on whether
they would lose impact aid or not for Part B children, who live on
an installation.

The impact is when the Federal government de9ides to move
those installations, as they are now planning to move 1,000 people
from the Army Depot Helicopter Maintenance to Texas, where they
move everything else, for one reason or another.

[Laughter.]
Mr. GOODLING. That is the impact we are going to be faced with

because we are going to lose that whole tax base. We are going to
lose all of those people. My wily question, or my only problem is
that somehow or other, we have to get around to part of that Parts
money, such as is in my district, where they really don't, in my
estimation, deserve that kind of payment. It is unfair, then, to the
poor districts in my same district, who are paying taxes, in fact, to
send that money to those welfare districts. I am not talking about
Army installations, Navy installations, military, this kind of thing.
I am talking about the situation where we have depots who supply
us with the economy that we have in that area, and that has not
impacted us in any way, shape or form, because those people are
mobile people who would not have a job if, in fact, those installa-
tions were not there.
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Dr. FISH. Didn't they move to that community because of that?
Mr. GOODLING. No, they have employed our people basically, and

some other groups, and the population grew naturally. .

Dr. FISH. There are some other examples around the country,
such as Idaho Falls, Idaho, where the testimony vfas given in the
Senate last week by the superintendent of parks there, in which the

eral government took over the installation or made an install*.
tion a nuclear reactor, allowed nobody to live near it, and bussed
the vio ers from the community of Idaho Falls, which was in
another county. That may be a unique situation, but we went
through a number of those.

China Lake, for example, in California_, used to be a separate
district. It was located on a military base. Then the military made a
policy change in which they bulldozed perfectly good housing on the
base, and literally pushed the people into the next district.

The community eventually unified and solved that problem, but
the effect was they would have simply pushed them off the bale but
and into another district. This has happened a number of times in a
number of communities.

School district lines are not always rational as you know.
Mr. GOODLING. Just one brief observation, and I will be finished.
First of all, it would appear to me that the people who are

represented here are not the people who we are concerned about in
relationship to certain parts of Part B money. They are not here.

Secondly, another part that we may have to take a look at, if it is
going to be new, is we could be paying low-rent public housing, for
initance. We could be paying them twice the way the present
situation is set up, which is another thing we will probably have to
lqbk to in impact aid. There is a possibility that they are getting
p id twice.

Dr. FISH. How do you mean that, Congressman?
Mr. GOODLING. Well, first of all, we already have the program set

p in relationship to taking care of those kinds of youngsters.
econdly, they are not there because of some business, or some
overnment operation or function. They are there because that is
here they have always lived.

. Dr. Fist!. I think that our next witness may be able to deal with
that, Mr. Rutherford from Toledo Public Schools. I think he has got

lvery good information on that.
Chairman PERKINS. We may not get to him because we have got

, an important bill on the floor today.
I Mr. GOODLING. The chairman is telling me to shut up.
i [Laughter.]
.' Chairman PERKINS. I know the members want to be over there

this morning.
Mr. ERDAHL. I had a couple of questions, Mr. Chairman, but I

4 would yield to the witness because it has been very helpful to me as
a new member, as I said a few moments ago, while we do have the
statements here, I have not had a chance to read them yet, as they
were just handed to me this morning. Maybe, since you are here,
sir, you could briefly summarize, hit the high spots. If we could wait
that long, Mr2 Chairman, I would yield my time to the witness.

Chairman PERKII% Let me ask you, did we get through Mr.
Rutherford?
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Mr. RUTHERFORD, No, Mr: Chairman.
[The prepared statement of Mr. Rutherford followsj

PREPARF.D STATEMENT BY JOSEPH W. RUTHERFORD, ADMINISTRATIVZ ASSISTANT TO
THE SUPERINTENDENT, TOLEDO PUBLIC! SCHOOLS

Mr. Chairman and membere of ihe subcommittee. It is a pleasure to appear
today to,discuss a program which has tremendous benefits for our school district
and for many- others like it across the country. I am Joseph W. Rutherford, Ad-
ministrative Assistant to the Superintendent of the Toledo Public Schools. I am
here today because our schools are at the turning pOint and we need helP.

The Toledo Public Schools have had a tough period during the last few years.
We have had more than our share of crises. Our schools closed for lack of
funds in 1976 and again in 1977. /n 1978 we were devaitated by a three-week
strike which was directly 'related to our fiscal situation. As you know, school
finance is a critical issue in the State of Ohio where school districts are fiscally
and otherwise independent of other governments except, of course, the State
of Ohio.

The problem of finance is intensified in Ohio's larger cities where the schools
financial structure is. linked with the cities fiscal condition. At the same time,
city decision-making is not formally connected to the school system. Ons in-
stance where this creates a complex problem for our schoolseoccurs When
public busing is concentrated in the inner city.

The inclusion of public housing in the Impact Aid formula recognizes the
magnitude of this problem. The formula takes into account the fact that public
housing is not merely a city matter.

The Toledo Schools, for example have an enrollment of 48.711 with 2,109
of these students residing in public housing projects. This represents about 98
percent of the public housing students in our entire county. As a result, in
recognition of the problems created by this concentration of poor in our schools,
the Lucas CoUnty Metropolitan Housing Authority has contributed payMents in
lieu of taxes of approximately $80,000 a year for the last 6 years. In 1978, the
payment dropped to $26,804. This minimal amount can In no way respond to the
demands on our system caused by the concentration of these students.

The concentration of poor children in school districts creates difficulties that
are not solved by Title /. This results in costs for such things as lost text books,
high absenteeism, extra visiting teachers, and additional instructional materials.
Impact Aid provides money for the school district to maintain itself and provide
services not eligible under Title I. The Districts therefore have the ability to set
local priorities in ways as tO supplement Title I activities. Title / funds are
flowing nicely and are doing the job for which they are intended. The Congress
and the Administration are fulfilling their commitment to the education of the
poor. But Title I funds won't help our financial crisis. Impact Aid does.

We are asking this subcommittee to help our schools through Impact Aid.
While the funding of education for day-to-day operations is not your respnsi-
bilify the problems associated with the concentration of poor people have made
the Federal Government an unintentional contributor to our problems.

Mr. Chairmln and members of the committee, the funding of all of Impact
Aid through Tier II would mean about $500,000 to our schools, On the surface
this does not seem like a great amount to a district with a $84 million budget.
However, after all the mandated personnel are hired, utilities paid, and other
necessary functions are performed. there Is very little money left to meet the
problems directly associated with day-to-day operations. This $500,000 payment
in lieu of taxes could represent as much as a 20% increase in current discre-
tionary funds available to our district.

Providing necessary services for pupils from public housing has been an on-
going problem in school districts, Throughout this time, the local taxpayers
have been subsidizing this loss of revenue. It has only been a recent occurrence
that this situation has reached crisis proportions. This crisis resulted mainly
for inflation and the voter reluctance to tax themselves. The only way of help-
ing this situation is by the inclusion of public housing in the Impact Aid formula.
/ urge the Members of the Subcommittee to consider the implications of this
matter and support full funding through Tier II for all "B" students in the
Impact Aid program. It will be money well spent.
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STATEMENT OF JOSEPH RUTHERFORD, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSIS-
TANT TO SUPERINTENDENT, TOLEDO PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Mr. RUTHERFORD. I am Joseph Rutherford, Administrative Assis-
tant to the Superintendent for Toledo Public Schools.

Ohio has been in deep, deep trouble, and my. school district
'-because of the lack of money in 1976 and 1977, and we had a
devastating teachers strike in 1978. We have no money. We have
had our Proposition 13 in Ohio for a number of years.

The point that I would like to make on this public housing is, we
have in our county 98 percent of the public housing is concentrated
in our school district. With this, there are certain other problems:
Lost textbooks, 'high absenteeism, disintegrating neighborhoods.

These are problems that are peculiar, at least in Ohio, to the
large cities. %%re are at the crossroads, Mr. Chairman, and your
programs in this committee have done a great deal of good through
Title I and other programs.

We desperately need this housing Money, which would be about
$7 million, if the Congress will appropriate, through tier two, and $7
million is $500,000 to my school district, Mr. Chairman. After we
hire all the mandated teachers' to all the IEP's and all these other
types of stuff, $500,000 is a lot of money.

NYe- only have a .couple of million bucks left to meet what we
conceive to be our problem.

Mr. Chairman, schools in Ohio are fiscally independent. We do
not have a say as to whether the housing would be in our district or
would not be in our district. But getting just away from the
economics of itthe other gentlemen here have set forth the
economics clearlybut the real issue is, as I see in it Ohio, is public
.education going to survive in the large cities.

We need your, help, Mr. Chairman, and members of the commit-
tee, and we appreciate everything you have done over the last years
for kids. We are at that turning point, Mr. Chairman, and this is
the year we need the help. We cannot wait any longer.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and members of the committee.
Mr. PINNEy. Mr. Chairman, we have other members in the room

who have not been able to give testimony. May we haye all that
entered into the record?

Chairman PERKINS. The testimony from school administrators I
personally feel will be very 'useful to the members, and without
objection all of the testiMony of the various administrators through-
out the country will be inserted in the record.

Is there any objection?
The Chair hears none. Without objection, it is so ordered.
[The testimony referred to above follows:]

TESTIMONY PRESENTED ay DAVID R. KINCAID, ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT,
ADELANTO SCHOOL DISTRICT, GEORGE AIR FORCE BASE, ADELANTO, CALIF.

I am David R. Kincaid, Administrative 'Assistant, of the Adelanto School
District which serves George Air Force Base neer Adelanto. California. I'm very
pleased to have an opportunity to present information concerning impaet aid
in our District

The Adelanto School District's student population of approximately 1500 is
comprised of about 85 percent military students. Our District's financial sup-
port for 1978-70 is estimated to be 58 percent federal, 31 percent state and 11
percent local.
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Adelanto School District's assessed valuation of 825,000,000 generates only
$250,000 under the meager 1 percent provisions of Propoeition 18. The 1 percent
(or $250,000) must be shared with other public agencies. The local property
tax revenue coupled with state sources of income provides our District with
only $1,118,000 or $748 per ADA. The average coat of education per ADA in our
County was $1,878.29 two years ago. If you add 16 pettent for inflation, the cost
for 1978-79 should be approximately $1,508 per ADA. It's easy to see that our
District depends on federal income to provide an adequate education for its
childnren.sice the federal property in our District has an estimated assessed value-
tion of $125,000,000, it would generate $1,250,000 if it could be taxed. Our portion
of that revenue would put us close to the average cost in San Bernardino County.
Since federal property can't be taxed, we depend on impact aid to survive.

In closing, I would like to ask that the House ,Bducation Committee do every-
thing within its power to see that uo cuts are made in impact aid. I fear that
the provisions of HR 15 which limit tier II funding to 05 percent of the previous
level, will cause drastic cutbacks even without the additional reductions sug-
gested by the administration.

TESTIMONY PRESENTED BY RODERIC V. MOORE, SUPERINTENDENT, OCEANSIDE UNIFIca
SCHOOL DISTRICT, OCEANSIDE, CALIF.

I am Roderic V. Moore. I am Superintendent of Oceanside Unified School
Dietriet in the State of California, which serve3 the Camp Pendleton Marine
Base.

The Oceanside Unified School District has an enrollment of 11,000 students.
Seventeen hundred of these students live on Camp Pendleton and are A Students,
Twenty eight hundred of these students are military connected, live off base,
and are B students.

The cost of education in Oceanside Unified School District is $1,888 per stu-
dent. The District receives the following financial assistance under Public Law
874:

A Students : $819 per student.
B Students : $253 per student.
Section 2 : $138 per student.

Forty five percent of the students in our district are defined as Minority. The
District has a large number of students from low income families.

'Camp Pendleton is made up of 1911 square miles of prime coastal California
property and is not on the District's tax rolls. To the North of our District in
Orange County, there is 138 square mile area which had been owned by the
Irvine Corporation and recently sold for 337.4 million dollars. The Camp Pendle-
ton .property is the only economic basis for support of education for military
students. The total assessed valuation of our district is 214 million dollars.

Because of the adoption of Proposition #13 in California, the Oceanside
Unified School District reduced its expenditures during the 1978-79 school year
by $835.500. This included :
Eliminated summer school $207, 000
Reduced teachers and other staff 200, 000
Reduced instructional supplies, books, extra duty assignments and food

services 2 28, 500
Equipment purchases (replacements) deferred 200, 000

The loss or reduction of PL 874 funding would have an immediate effect on
the quitiity of education in our District and would create the need for reduction
in programs such as took place during this school year.

Oceanside as a community has provided continued support to Camp Pendleton
Marine Corps Base. Oceanside is a community with a relatively low average
income. To further place the financial impact of education of military students
on this community would create serious fiscal problems.

TESTIMONY OF FRED A. DUNSMORE, DISTRICT ADMINISTRATOR OF FORT RITACHUCA,
ARIZ, ACCOM ODATION SCHOOLS

I am Fred A. Dunsmore, District Administiatof of the Fort Huachtica Ac-
commodation Schools which serve the Fort Huachuca Military Installation, Head-
quarters of the United States Army Communications Command.

1 2
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I appreciate the time afforded my by this distinguished group to present my
testimony 'in regard to the affect which the proposed curtailment of P.L. 874
funding will have on the Fort Huachuca Accommodation Schools

Geographically spanking, Fort Huachuca is somewhat isolated, being located
in the eoutheast corner of the State of Arisona some seventy-ilve (75) miles dis-
tance from the city of Tucson.

The Fort Huachuca Accommodation Schools are public schools located on the
Fort Huachuca Military Reservation serving the elementary school age children
of the personnel residing on Post and are operated by the Cochise County School
Superintendent in accordance with the laws of the State of Arlsbna. Presently
there are three elementary, schools on Post housing some 1,600 pupils, having a
staff of 79 certified personnel (88 clauroom teachers plus 18 sPecial area teachers),
and providing what I deem an adequate educational opportunity for those
attending..

Funding for the operation of the Post Schools comes from two sources: the
taxes of the State of Arizona and the U.S. Department of Health, Education and
Welfare. (There is no tax base on Fort Huachuca, hence no means to raise any
revenue on a local basis.) Funds received are based on the membership and at-
tendance of pupils enrolled in the schools, At the present time approximately
$1,128 per full-time pupil per year of basic financial aid is received with aPProxi-
mately 81% ($848) coming from Stme sources and 69% ($780) in the form of
Impact Aid from the Federal Government. Total amount budgeted for the 1978-70
school year is $1,800,875. A comparison of the 1977-78 cost per ADM: Fort
Hunchuca, $1,056; Coehise County, $1,343; State of .Arizona, $1,565. (From
annual report of the. Superintendent of Pablic Instruction.)

The major changes made in the authorization legislation in Conference Com-
mittee, adopted by the Congress and signed into law by the President for F.Y.
80, will have disastrous consequences for the Fort Huachuca Accommodation
Schoels, If, in fact, only 73,75 percent of the P.L. 874 ..,ntitlement for the 79-80
school year is received, a loss of some $400,000 will be sustained by the district.
To put it another way, the district will have over a quarter of a million dollars
less with which to operate next year than it is currently receiving this year,
Again I would like to point out that due to the organization of the school sys-
tem, there is no tax base available from which to sepure additional revenue to
make up the deficit.

It is difficult to say exactly what steps would have to be taken to offset a re-
duction in funding of this magnitude. Little imagination is needed to realize
that there will have to be staff reductions which would cause overcrowded class-
room conditions, elimination of what few special programs are now in existence
and either a freeze or reduction of salaries of all employees. It is my estimate
that all music. physical education and elective courses would be dropped and
some 15 to 20 teachers released, bring about a 35 to 40 pupil-teacher ratio.

This course of action would result in educational chaos and directly affect a
segment of the population which Is already subjected to a quality of life which
sometimes leaves much to be desired. I have been told that the Department of
Defense, the Department of the Army and the Department of the Air Force have
all expressed their extreme concern to OMB about the promed reduction of
Impact Aid and the affect it will have on their personnel standned throughout
the continental Ignited States. Also, and more to the point, the impact on the
Fort Huachuca Accommodation Schools will be horrendous and the dependents
of the military personnel stationed at Fort Huaehuca will be the ones who will
suffer directly as a resultof this legislation.
It is clear to me that all highly impacted districts, regardless of the category

of pupil served, are the big losers in the authorization process and unless help
is forthcoming in correcting this disparity, any eduactional gains realized to
date will be dealt a severe blow.

4,7
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PREPARED TESTIMONY RY VICTOR C. VAN DYNE, SUPERINTENDENT, MASCOUTAII
COMMUNITY UNIT, MARCOUTAH,

I. INTRODUCTION

Mascoutah Community Unit School District 19 is located in southwestern 1111.
nois, approximately. 25 miles from St. Louis, Missouri, and is located entirely
within the 23rd Congressional District. Approximately 3,700 students are served
by District 19, and housed in three elementary buildings, one junior high build-
ing, and one senior high building. The property within District 19 boundaries
can be broken down into three types: a.) City of Mascoutah, 2 square miles;
b.) Scott d.ir Force Base, 3.5 square miles; and e.) rural, principally farmland.

U. FINANCIAL STATISTICS

Assessed valuation (1977)
Average daily attendance
Assessed valuation per average daily attendance
Total bonded indebtedness
Percent of bonding power currently obligated

$28, 888,
8,
8,

590,

085. 00
259. 52
704. 58
000. 00

17. 5

A. REVENUEUNRESTRICTED

Amount Portant

Lail (property tax) $521, 170 10.1State old 2,641,000 52,2
Impoet old 1, NI, CO3 37. 5

Total 5, 063, 870 ICC 0

R. OPERATING EXPENSES

Employee salaries $3, 817, 000. 00
Employee benefits 177, 000. 00
Other (utilities, insurance, supplies, etc.)

Total

1, 158, 000. 00

5, 152, 000. 00

In. ENROLLMENT DATA

Amount Percent

2

Rainy connected:
, 336 63. 0muitsry 205 6.6

b other 119 3, 2

Subtotal 2, 664
Nonfedetoily confect/0 1,045

Total 3, 709 100.0

qummary
Mascoutah Community Unit School District #19 is a district with 71.8% im-

paction attributed to having within its boundaries Scott Air Force Base. The
benefits of having Scott AM in our district are numerous and varied, not the
least of which enables the district to provide a comprehensive program to itsstudents.

The most severe disadvantage imaginable would be the situation in which the
Federal Government would not financially support the local efforts in educating
those children attached to the operations of the Base. Historically, Congress has
accepted the responsibility of providing financial support on a basis of payments
comparable to the local effort made in the education of local children. Thus, thebenefits a having children of Scott AFB personnel in the local district are high-
lighted and welcomed. If Congress does not continue its financial support through
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full-funding, the benefits are diminished, and the education of these children wIll
become a local burden that would be unbearable,

k'or each 10% reduction or $100,000 loss in Impact Aid, the education rate for
the Mascoutah klchool District *19 Would have to be increased by 86 milli, which
represents a 61% increase. In a climate in which the taxpayer is not only oppos-
ing increases in txves, but making attempts at reducing taxes,, the attempt. at
such an increase ill ludicrous.

To consider less than full-funding, for a program in which the ratio of the
dollar returned to the dollar collected may be among the highest of any Federal
Program, cannot be in the best interest for the children of Scott AFB personnel
nor the taxpayers of this great country.

PREPARED STATEMENT DT DR. CLARENCE HAM, SUPERINTENDENT, KILLEEN
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT, KILLEEN, Tax.

IMPACT AID IN KILLEEN HID

Killeen Independent School District is a "Super A" district in the terminology
of impact funds because more than 25% of its student enrollment are military
"A's" (or students whose parents both live and work on federal property). In
actual numbers, for the 1978-79 school year, 6778 (38.6%) were military A's,
4221 (24%) were military B's, and 1449 (8.2%) were civilian B's, Vb had no
civilian A's. As can be seen, then, 12,441 students are memb TB of the Killeen
Independent School District entirely by reason of their parents being stationed
at Port Hood, These 12,441 students constitute,70.9% of the total 17,548 students
we enrolled for the 1978-79.school year.

Killeen (end other school districts serving Military installations) receive* .

tunds from the federal government in lieu of taxes through Public Law 874 pri-
marily in three'eategories: Military "A", Military '"B", and Civilian "B". "A"
students are thofie whose parents both live and work on federal property. The
theory for this reimbursement from the federal government is that the local
school district is obligated to servo these children, but receive no property, tax
revenues, either from the homes or the place of business. "B" students are reim-
bursed at 50% of the amount of "A" students, on the theory that the home in
which the serviceman or civilian employee lives would generate 50% of the total
taxes needed. In actuality, the theory.is partially fallacious and the federal gov-
ernment does not live up to its part of the bargain on the other part. The falla-
cious or faulty aspects of the theory ignore two facts : (1) homes generally do
not generate 50% of the tax revenue of districts which rely heavily on property
tax : business and in ustrial property usually accounts for 00-80% of such taxrevenues in typical ommunity ; and (2) many service personnel who live offPost live in mobile 1 mes which are exempt from local property taxes becatige
of provisions of the Soldiers and Sailors Relief Act. Howbver, even in situations
where service personnel live in nice homes which could be expected to generate
a substantial property tax revenue, presumably 50% of the needed tax revenue,the federal government presently is reimbursing "B" students on a proratedbasis of 50% that is, for 1978-70, the reimbursement xate for "B" students isonly 80% of 00% of 50%, or 24% of that for "A" students.

It is important for Congress to understand and support the concept of impactaid, which is constantly under attack from the administrative branch of thefederal govermnent The attack usually concentrates on alleged abuses in thecivilian "B" area. The argument is that there are many places where reimburse-
ment is not justified to a local community just because the breadwinner happensto work for the federal government. Some of the arguments are valid, and somereform is needed. However, the "reforms" so far instituted have been harmfulto even the most justified of the school districts receiving impact funds. Exam-ples include:

(1) Killeen ISD should be considered one of the most justifiable recipients ofimpact aid, sinee it has such a heavy Impaction of military students, and any re-form should not affect it adversely. However, the "reform" formula begun forthe 1075-76 school year generated in Killeen ISD $180,000 (7.5%) less for thesame number of students than would the formula used in 1974-75, and the"reform" formula of 1918 cost Killeen ISD $244,582.
(2) The categories by which students can be reimbursed have expanded es-sentially from three categories to fifteen, each with a different funding formula,enormously complicating both the completion of the application by the local.school district and its processing by HEW.

4 .0;
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(3) This complicated process has slowed HEW in its processing time to the
point where some funds are reimbursed to a local district over a year after they
have been expended by a local district. This increases costs of operation to school
districts who.must borrow for current expenditurtte on the expectation of future
reimbursements

(4) The "reform" formula has a built-in deception, in that fund' are compuUed
and paid in stages, called "Tiers". There are four of these tiers. Estimates of .
the cost of the program are usually limited to Paying through Tiers I. and II,
leaving Tiers III and IV to require a supplemental appropriation or be aban-
doned altogether. Payment through Tiers I and II do not dispense as much funds
to Various school districts as many congressmen tbink those school districts are
receiving.

It is important to point out also, that, welcome as the impact aid is, it does
not fully reimburse the local school district for its costs of eduoating the students
involved. Killeen Independent School District has a relatively low _expenditure
per pupil, about $1,210. This amount is about 82% of the average per pupil ex-
penditure in Texas schools ($1,482), nnd only 66% of the national per-pupil
expenditure of $1,846. 'But, even at th u. modest level of per-pupil-expenditure,
the federal reimbursement fot an "A" student (one who is expected to generate
no local revenues at all) is only $780; or $430 leas than the annual cost to educate
that child. These extra fun& must come from somewhere.

Some people make the observation that these "A" students do generate some
taxes, in sales taxes and other similar taxes which their families pay. This is
true, but these kinds of taxes are not available to loonl school districts. The only
tax KISD (and all other school districts in Texas and in most of the nation)
can levy, is the prOperty tax. Sales, incomes, corporate and other tax areas are
the domain of the state government.

Another area of importance is the proviison of funds to provide .facilities to
house the students generated by a military installation. This impact is as great
or greater than, the need for current operating funds. It is important to realize
that the need for these facilities would not exist were it not fOr the military
installation which, generates the students. Since the federal government is re-
sponsible for the decisions which determine how many students impact an area
and how long they stay, it should be the federal government's responsibilitY tO
assist in providing the facilities to be used by these students. It is unfair to
expect a local community, having a civilian student population smaller tl .an the
impact of military students, to commit itself to long-term debt on a low or non-
existent tax base, to provide facilities for students who may or may not remain
in that school district. One of the biggest fears of local school diStricts is pro-
viding facilities for an influx of students generated from some federal instal-
lation, going into local bonded long-term debt to do so, and then having the
need for those facilities l'anish as decisions are made to move divisions or con-
solidate bases. or close posts, etc., and then being left to pay off that debt for
un-needed facilities.

If the federal government is gMng to generate the st-idents in an area, and not
provide taxes (as it does not) it should provide relief in both areas in which
schools usually collect taxes, (1) current operation; and (2) retirement of debt
to provide capital improvements.

, Public Law 815, which provides some construction funds, is now funded for
$30 million. But, $20 million was pre-designated for special projects such as
Indian schools, and HEW-owned schools. Only $1 million was left this year to
fand eligible projects from impacted schools. There is presently a backlog of over
$300 million in application& for federal assistance for construction. If only 10%
of these happened to be legitimate and urgent, it would take 30 years at the
present rate of funding to satisfy present needs without accepting any new
applications.

TESTIMONY OF ALLEN T. WALKER, ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT, BUSINESS MUROO
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, EWARDS AIR FORM BASE, CALIF.

I am Allen T. Walker, Assistant Superintendent, Business, Muroc Unified School
District. Edwards Air Force Base, California. Thank you for allowing me the
opportunity to present testimony to this committee.

The Muroc Unified School District is located ou the Mojave Desert, 100 miles
northeast of Los Angeles and east of Bakersfield, It is composed of the Edwards
Air Force Base and the communities of Boron and North Edwards. There were

17
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2819 students, K-12, in the district on October 27, 1978. These studeqta consisted
1837 (65.1%) "A" students living on base with parents in the armed force%

211 (7.7%) "B" students whose parents lived off base but worked on base, and
771 (27.4%) were non-federally connected.

Edv fads Air Force Base impacts the district With 72.6% of the student pOpu-
latter:, District income is provided from three sources: local taxes, state aid, and
PL funds. State aid and local taxes provide 50 percent of the income and
PL 874 50 percent. Thus,^student impaction for the activities of Bdwards Air
Force Base is 72.6%, but impact aid provides only 50percent of the Income.

This has been the case for years ansl we have learned to live with the situation
as long as we were lunded 100 percebt through Tier II. But, with the new law,
which provides only 05 Percent of Tier II, the income from PL 874 (impact aid)
will be only 36.75% of the income. This will be devastating and create a loss in
overall income of 13.25%.

We have been proud of our schools over the years. Desert High School his sent
more studenta to the academies than any other public high school in the nation.
Our educational programs have been exemplary within the Air Force Command.
If we have to suffer an impact aid cut of 36.15%, it will require larger classes,
curtailment of many programs, dismissal of teachers, and general lowering of the
educational opportunities available for the students.

This must not happen!
You don't want it to happen
You must not let it happ91 I
Edwards Air Fiiice Base operates for the welfare and safety of the nation. To

deprive the children of its talented and dedicated workforce of the highest order
of educational opportunity would be tragic.

Tier II must be funded 100percent.
Thank you.

PREPARED STATEMENT OF Psi: ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT, TROT, 11.Y.

The Enlarged City School District of Troy will lose $137,388 in revenues if
President Carter's proposal to eliminate B stuient payments and Hold Runless
provisions is adopted by the Congress of the United States. Although the amount
appears, on the surface, to be miniscule, a listing of the sources of revenue
(1978-79) for The Enlarged City School District of Troy and the proposed ex-
penditures together with data which will substantiate the critical need of the
district for B student payments will show that the effects of President Carter's
,prpposal will have a significant impact on thc delivery of educational services to
the children of Troy.

Troy, an urban community which has a population 'of 64,000, educates 6,700
students in its public schools. Not only has the city weathered the complete
exodus of industry to complexes in outlying areas because of the crush of urban
tax rates ; Troy is further constricted by a rapid escalation of tax exempt prop-

.erties. In the twelve square mile area, two institutions of higher learning have,
in 25 years, more than doubled their real property. Urban renewal, public housing,
state and federal highway programs have, in the same period of time. devoured
a third of the taxable property in the district. Federal housing, low-rent housing,
accounts for 700 apartments in the district.

In the city of Troy at the present time less than 50%, less than one-half, of the
property can still be used as a source of revenue for the school district.

The following summaries, listing thv school district's projected 1978-79 ex-
penditures, its sources of revenues. and the anticipated revenues, will document
the need for the continuation of B .ttdent payment and Hold Harmless provi-
sions under Impact Aid. At this time it must be stated that the school district
levies and collects its own taxes indiependently from city government.

4 8
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Projected expenditures- $14, 450, 000

Sources of revenue and anticipated revenue :
Real prOperty tax items ,- 225, 000
Charges for services 220, 000
Used money and property 187, 800
Sale of property and compensation for loss 4, 100 .
Miscellaneous 8, 000
State aid
Other Federal aid PBL 874 ..

7, 808,
55,

000
000

Total revenue
Projected fund balance

7, 958,
881,

000
000

Total revenue and fund balance
Local Taxes

8,
5,

887,
818,

000
000

Total budget 14,450, 000
The local school tai effort constitutes 40% of the total anticipated revenues ;

these figures must be studied in terms 'of Troy's school tax base and tax rate.
The actual school tax levy for Troy residents is $29.88 per thousand, a burden far
in excess of that borne by taxpayers in most communities,

LISTING OF TAY FAEMPT PROPERTIES AND RESULTING LOSS OF REVENUE

This section will specify properties which enjoy tax exempt status and loss bf
income. . ..

Exemption 1976 :
City owned 318, 945. 75
Urban renewal - 5, 250, 880
Age 4, 122, 561
Colleges : Russell Sage College, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute,

Hudson Valley Community College, and Emma Willard
School 57, 670, 400

Public schools 15, 816, 780
Homes, institutes, hospitals 20, 593, 680
Churches 18, 781, 095
Stateowned . ., 4, 766, 598
Countyowned

-7, 3, 781, 830
Federal buildings. 1, 128, 990
Veterans 177, 460
Cemeteries 1, 689, 810
Moral Association ( YMCA, etc.) 2, 900, 000
Clergy 27, 000
Parochial schools 3, 489, 000
Federal housing 7, 541, 200
State housing 7, 758, 212
Miscellaneous 232, 800
Special housing 5, 000, 000Troy Public Library 128, 000R.R - 611, 000

Total 173, 119, 678

re.

The impact of the President's proposal, studied in its narrowest light manifests
a loss to the district of 1% of its revenue. Translated into teaching positions, the
proposal reduces Troy's teaching force by ten, or 3%. On the surface, this percent-
age appears minor. The consequences, however, are not, since teacher class load
is already at maximum. In 1974, the district, in anticipation that legislation per-
mitting small ci ties to exclude certain budgetary items from the tax limit imposed
by the State Constitution, excised 52 teaching and administrative positions. The
district, therefore, has been compelled to increase class size and to curtail all
expenditures not mandated by state law. The budget is currently bone dry and
completely free of "fat" to the degree that teaching and administrative salary
echedules fall well below those of outlying communities and below those of
districts of similar size.

1 9
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The President's desire to combat inflation deserves every consideration ; how-
ever, school districts, especially The Enlarged City School District of Troy, New
York, is already mired because of and by means of escalating coats. Reduction of
revenue for Part B. ntudenta will not serve to halt inflation; in fact, these funds
do not even permit the district fully to catch up.

Oue last point needs to be emphasised. Properties belonging to the federal
government are valued at roughly $101 billion. If these properties were taxable,
the revenues would more than triple the 1979 appropriation. An appropriation
of $950 million represents a minimal compensation for the absence of revenues
from federal tax exempt property.

PREPARED STATEMENT Or DE G. LILAND itkiENINGHAM, SUPERINTENDENT is SOHOOLISI
WEBER COUNTY SCHOOL Mentor, UTAH

TES P2O3LEM

General Description of District
Weber County Sehool District is located approximately 88 miles North of Salt

Lake City in Congressional District No. 1. The District presently operates twenty-
four elementary, seven junior high schools, three senior high schools, a school for
the handicapped and a vocational high school. The present enrollment is 20,282,
elementary and secondary students of which 7.217 are "B" students. Federally
related students account for 38.04 percent of Weber District total enrollment.
Translation of Impact Md into Services

Weber Diltrict received $1,820,098.00 from P.L. 874 Funds for the 1978 Fiscal
Year. This aniount would provide salaries for approximately 96 teachers which
is about 10 percent of our total staff.
Basta of Federal Impact Aid

If "B" students and hold .fiarmless funds are eliminated, it is estimated that
Weber District would loose approximately $1,297,932.00 based on fiscal 1978
payments.

The assessed valuation of Weber County School District is $152,510,758.00; at
98 percent collection it would require an 8.83 mill levy to raiee the funds presently
provided by P.L. 874.

Utah Law provides for a 4 mill property tax levy over a three year period to
provide for loss of P.L. 874 funds. This levy would raise $810,048.00 leaving a
deficit of $887,889.00 in revenue. The additional funds would have to be raised
through a local voted leeway. It seems inappropriate to penalize a local area with

'increased taxation because of the location of a federal installation which pays no
property tax.

UTAH DISTRICTS RECEIVING PUBLIC LAW 874 FUNDS, ACTUAL AND ESTIMATED 4.YR PERIOD

1975-76 1976-77 1977-78
Estimated,

1978-78

Alpine 103, 195 132, 64 115, 134 75, 000
Box Elder 320, 851 517, 542 458, 777 430; 000
Cache 102, 848 97, 016 94, 475 50, 000
Carbon 118, 559 167, 882 222; 438 200, 000
Benet 28, 120 47, 033 45, 207 :5, 042
Davis 2, 052, 899 2, 834, 502 2, 697, 358 2, 400, 000
Duchesne 82, 860 137, 646 136, 099 146, 646
Emery 76, 555 109, 226 139, 452 0
Garfield 35 571 51 025 52 243 45,000
Grand 83, 773 146, 785 132, 932 30, 000
Granite 541, 829 751, 939 518, 275 450, 000
Iron 20, 719 , 25, 000
Jordan 219, 106 168, 047 249, 259 210, 000
Juab 5, 211 2, 834 9, 380 5, 000
Nine 20, 020 15, 2% 8, 010 15, 000
Millard 11, 617 17, 629 14, 258 0
Morgan 51, 717 68, 184 81, 458 50, 000
Nebo 56, 678 51, 508 33, 538 40, 000
North Sampete 0 20, 560 12, 506 0
Pi ute 9, 594 11, 278 7, 182 5, 000
Rich 0 12, 519 19, 848 17, 680
San Juan 709, 826 746, 269 829, 805 0

MR.
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yTAN DISTRICTS RECEIVING PUBLIC LAW 874 FUND*, ACTUAL AND ESTIMATED 4YR PERIOD

1975-76 1975-77 1977-78
z EIMmalel

1178-7i

Sevier 46, 255 73,154 73, 710 70, COO
South Sim pee 23, 407 10, 848 64, 412 36, 120
South Summit 15, 982 ' 13, 153 9, 018 11, 803
Tintic 6, 179 7, 624 9, 121 4, 100
Toole 793, 752 714, 264 852, 237 121, 953
Uintah 253, 840 54E, 850 4117, 468 320, 030
Wesatch 11, 755 17, 022 11, 300 0
Washington 45, 759 68, 405 39, 293 30,000
Wayne 20, 291 30, 575 24, 497 24, 000
Weber 1, 369, 142 1, 374, 315 I, 483, 508 1, 304, NO
Salt Lake 327, 101 426, 126 418, 744 400, 000
Ogden 709,111 708, 442 703, 228 SU, 650
Logan 15, 310 13, 635 40, 211 20, 000
Murray 441006 51, 420 51, 253 49, 191

Total 1, 334, 9(18 10, 284, 019 10, 710, 168 7, 03, 612

tares: Annual report, State board of education; Utah school districts budgets, State Board of education,

1110BLIMB CAUSE) BY LOSS OW PUBLIC) LAW 874 FUNDS

1. Increase local property.taxes,
2. Reduce professional teaching staff.
3. Reduce auxiliary Services staff, .
4. Increase pupil teacher ratios, --,
5. Reduce instructional supply budgets.

- 6. Reduce maintenance of buildings.
,7. Eliminate many community programs.,

STATEMENT SUBMITTED BY E. A. NICHOLS, SUPERINTENDENT, RAPIDER PARISH
SCHOOL BOARD, ALEXANDRIA, LA.

RESOLUTION

IMPACT AID FUNDING (PUBLIC LAW 81-874)

Whereas, tii Rapides Parish School Board has the responsibility of providing
the best public 'educational system for all children.in our parish, and,

Whereas, federal installations and land holdings within our parish have added
more than 1,700 children to the school rolls of Rapides Parish, and,

Whereas, these federal installations are tax exempt and therefore do not Con-
tribute to the cost of educating those children, nor provide facilities, and,

Whereas, the Impact Aid Program, PL 81474, provides a means to financially
assist affected areas in the cost of educating the children of federally connected
parents, and,

Whereas, the funds have, and will continue to be, absolutely essential for the
Rapides Parish School Board to continue to operate our schools, now.

Therefore, be it Resolved, That the Rapides Parish School Board, on behalf of
the citizens of this Perish, oppose any and all efforts to cut funds from or any
effort to weaken the Impact Aid Program, and,

Be it further Resolved, That copies of this Resolution be forwarded to Repre-
sentatives Leach and Long, and to Senators Johnston and Long, along with the
attached Fact Sheet and other enclosures, requesting their votes and support to
restore funding for B category students, which the administration has requested
to be deleted.

DOUGLAS JENKINS.
TERRY L. FARRAR.
GEORGE C. DUNCAN.
D. A. ANDERSON.
JO ANN W. KELLOGG.
EUELL WILLIAMS.
LOUIS V. CRENSHAW.
CHARLIE D. HOLLOWAY.
HAROLD J. GAMBMIG.
E. A. NICHOLS, Superintendent.
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Rsrynrs Raman SortooL BOARD

FACT SEUT ros PUBLIC LAW ..81-4174

(Impact Aid)
1. Enclosed with this Resolution and Fact Sheet you will ilnd a booklet giving

a brief description of Rapides Parish.
2. From information obtained from the Assessor of Rapides Parish, based on

1078 assessments, the loss from property 14...es on England Air Force Base alone
is estimated at between $050,000 and $1,000,000. Rapides Parish now has the
maximum millage on property for general operation purposes and therefore would
have no means to offset any loss through a reduction of funds received from
Public Law 81474.

8. The percentages of General Operation Receipts for 1077-78 are as follows:
Peratist

Local funds . 18
State funds 77
Federal funds 5

4. Funds reielved through this program in 1077-78 are :
Category of child:

A (255).
B (1,486).

100 percent enrollment :
$184,003.74.
$504,602.64.

A.ctual receipts:
$158,312.74.
$250,270.99.

5. As the above chart indicates, the proposed cutback in .B category would
almost eliminate our system from the funding.

0. With the Rapldes Parish School Board's General Operating Iludget. already
with a near $1,000,000.00 deficit, the loss of Revenue Receipts through Public
Law 81-874 would severely cripple our school system.

7. There are fifty-two schools within Rapides Parish, with q total school
enrollment of Just over 28,000 students. The coat per pupil is approximately
$1,000.00.

8. The current operating budget is $28,458,436.00.

Chairman' PERKINS. Mr. Erdahl, do you have any comment?
Mr. ERDAHL. Thank you, Mr. Chairman, just a quick question.
Chairman PERKINS. The House is already in session.
Mr. ERDAHL. Just one of the concerns that I think we have talked

about today would be what the participation might be from the
various levels of government, state, Fed.eral and local.

We have several states represented here, and I was wondering if
you could quickly say approximately what per student aid comes
from your states of California, Ohio, and Georgia?

Mr. PERDUE, Sixty-four percent from Georgia, 64 percent of state
funds; 28 percent local; and 10 pprcent Federal.

Dr. FISH. California, at this point, really does not have a financial
plan left.

[Laughter.]
Dr. FISH. We are spending up the surplus. It has grown substan-

tially, the money that is coming back, but the whole program is
being reordered, and when the surplus goes I mil give you a
definitive answer.

Chairman PERKINS. Mr. Buchanan.
Mr. BUCHANAN. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

3 4

.



rieMr. CHAIRMAN. I myself started with .similar rvations to the
gentleman from Pennsylvania, and became converted to impact, aid.
I always believed it was the beet aid-program we had, and that it

itave the direct support that was most needed. However, I think real
problems of equity still exist.

I do think the public housing provisions and other amendments
we have made in the law have improved the situation. At this point,
it seems to me, what the .President _proposes would not only be
unlawful but unjust. We certainly will do everything in our power
to change that situation, and I will stand behind the chairman in
such efforts.

Chairman PERKINS. Are there any further observations?
If not, let me thank all of you this morning for excellent testi-

mony. If.. you -will come up and hand your statements to my
assistant, Mr. Jennings, he will see that all of these stattments get
into the record at this point.

Let me thank all of you for your attendance, and for your interest
in education.

Thank you.
The Committee will adjourn subject to call of the Chair. .

[Whereupon, at 11:05 a.m., the subcommittee adjourned, to reCon-
vene at the call of the Chair.]

[Additional material submitted for the record follows:]

STATICSISNT OF Tat NATIONAL EDI/CATION ASSOCIATION ON IMPACT AID

Since the enactment of PI. 81-874 in 1950, the National Education Associa-
tion has supported the program of school assistance to federally affected areas
which is referred to as impact aid. The Association has maintained it support
through the countless struggles that have beset this program. We will continue
that longstanding support. ,

The impact aid program is divided into tWo basic categories; category A
includes children whose parents live and work on federM property or on Indian
lands; category B includes children whose parents live or work on federal prop-
erty, including public housing. The Administration proposes to eliminate ill cate-
gory B funds within the impact aid program. Impact aid is designed to help
compensate school districts for the cost of educating students where the local
tax base is reduced because of federal property ownership or where student
enrollment is higher due to the presence of a federal employer. Districts vyhich
include military bases, government offices, Indian lands, and public low rent
housing are eligible for impact aid. Currentlyquore than 4,000 school districts-
25 percent of .the school districts in 387 Congressional Districts across the na-
tionreceive iinpact aid. Unlike most federal aid programs, impact aid can be
used to pay for general operating costs such as salaries, instructional materials,
heating, and other utilities.

The federal impact aid program has proven to be the single best illustration
of how federal funds given directly to the local school district can work without
federta control at the local level. This prograni has over the years become a
general aid program in the way it has been used by the local school districts.
Actually, many of the school districts have used the funds as an offset for
property taxes that would have been collected if there were no federal govern-
ment installations and facilities in the local environment. The impact aid pro-
gram. which uses the number of-children associated with the federal government
as a basis for funding, provides a good model for developing a direct grant pro-
gram for local school districts to counter the tax limitation movement throughout
the country. This prograM is lso a good illustration of how to get federal funds
into a local school district's Lidget without disrupting the local control of the
school hoard.
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Cuts in the program as &noosed by the Administration will eliminate $288
million in category Wald in FY 80. Since impact aid funds are used to meet
costs incurred by the entire school system, approximately 28 million elementary
and secoridaty school children would be. hurt indirectly by cutback in this aid.
There are about two million chilaren actually counted for the distribution of
category B aid, with .712,000 of these pupils from families living in low rent
public housing.

The recommefided cuts to the ihrogrum are unwise in light of the following
factors: rising inflation rate, increased energy cost, and proposition 18 tyPe
fever. These facts indicate that school districrs will suffer an unwarranted decline
in the quality of education. If schools remain open many will be forced to reduce
the staff available for carrying out prdgrams and in many instances reduce the.
number of courses that can be offered.

Federal impact aid funds are distributed directly to the local school district
and are counted as a resource 'toward meeting the local school district budget.
Any reduction of these funds will.result in additjonal sources of revenue needing
to be made available to the school district if they are to continue the same educa-
tion programs. Local property taxes and the state funding of local progams are
the only sources of available revenue. Since the high degree of dependency upon
local property tax is under attack, local school districts are being placed in an
almost impossible situation.

The Congressional Budget Office estimates that at least OA million Would tie
required for maintaining the category B impact aid program in FY 80. This
amount would maintain the current impact aid service levels' because of rising
educational costs. The National Education Association supports the CB0 esti-
mates as being the .minimum amount of impact aid category B funds that are
necessary to be budgeted 4nd appropriated for FY 80.

We as an organisation are of the opinion that the federal goysrnment must
honor its' commitment io these schools which are dependent upon impact aid
funth: for support of their programs. We are aware of the need to reform the
overall program and will support effoFts to improve the program. We cannot sup-
port an abrupt curtailment of funds available for the impact aid program.
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